NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Dreams with Winas. Inc Jack O'Lantern Stroll
Applicant Requested Amount: 750
Appropriation Request Amount: 750

Executive Summary of Request

Funding will be used for eXpenses related to the Jack O'Lantern Stroll.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [1Yes [®]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? . [1Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [C]Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

% ' M/ 750 9/21/17

District # imary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:

1 ‘| Page
Effective Vay 2816




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Dreams with Wings, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Jack O'Lantern Stroll, $750

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

[}

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501{(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

[Yed=d

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

i &

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Jasmine Masterson Date: 9/21/17
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9/21/2017

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

0496528

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

6/21/2000

6/21/2000

1/19/2017

1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

JENIFER FROMMEYER
1579 BARDSTOWN RD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Mitzi Wyrick

David Harris
Susan Egger
Debbie Sexton
Mimi Green
Valerie Combs
Diane Haag
Michael Boone
Christina Miller
Debbie Sexton
Charles Callihan

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator

Images available online

MARGE HII L ENMEYER
JENIFER FROMMEYER
KAREN CASSIDY
MILDRED PRUITT
JANE EMKE

JANE NAISER

MARY SCHEEN -

[JENIFER FROMMEYER

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S (x5wrdvpuripjrfc2qos00cos))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0496528&ct=09&cs=99999
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9/21/2017

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanne4d
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Annual Report 1/19/2017 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/28/2016 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/10/2015 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/17/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/5/2013 1 page PD
Annual Report 6/14/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/6/2011 1 page PD
Annual Report 5/11/2010 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/8/2009 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/16/2008 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/1/2007 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/3/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/14/2005 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/5/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/27/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/15/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 5/18/2001 2 pages tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 6/21/2000 6 pages tiff PDF
Assumed Names
Activity History o c
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
1/19/2017 1/19/2017
Annual report 10:47:22 AM  10:47:22 AM
1/28/2016 1/28/2016
Annual report 12:09:02 PM  12:09:02 PM
3/10/2015 3/10/2015
Annual report 9:18:27 AM  9:18:27 AM
6/17/2014 6/17/2014
Annual report 3:30:05PM  3:30:05 PM
7/5/2013 7/5/2013
Annual report 8:12:14 AM  8:12:14 AM
' 6/14/2012 6/14/2012
Annual report 10:25:14 AM  10:25:14 AM
5/6/2011 5/6/2011
Annual report 12:58:34 PM  12:58:34 PM
5/11/2010 5/11/2010
Annual report 3:43:32PM  3:43:32 PM
7/8/2009 7/8/2009
Annual report 9:34:14 AM  9:34:14 AM
1/16/2008 1/16/2008
Annual report 1:10:47 PM  1:10:47 PM
6/1/2007 6/1/2007
Annual report 10:55:21 AM  10:55:21 AM
3/3/2006
Annual report 10:39:28 AM 3/3/2006
Annual report 3/14/2005 3/14/2005

https:/fapp.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S (x5wr4vpuripjrfc2qos00cos))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0496528&ct=09&cs=99999
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9/21/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Registered agent address change 5/4/2004 5/4/2004
2:11:32 PM
Annual report 3/19/2004 3/19/2004

- Mij 5/18/2001
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 1:49:45 PM 5/18/2001

6/21/2000
Add 10:05:08 AM 6/21/2000

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
12/31/2004 2:10:42

Annual Report PM 1 page
Statement of Change 5/4/2004 1 page
Annual Report . 5/5/2003 1 page
Annual Report 8/27/2002 1 page
Annual Report 8/15/2001 1 page
Amendment 5/18/2001 2 pages
Articles of Incorporation 6/21/2000 5 pages

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(x5wrdvpuripj rfc2qos00cos))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0496528&ct=09&cs=99999
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Dreams With Wings, Inc.

(as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1579 Bardstown Road
Website: www.dreamswithwings.org

Applicant Contact: Jenifer Frommeyer Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-459-4647 Email: j.frommeyer@dreamswithwings.c&
Financial Contact: Deon Stokes Title: HR/Business Admin

Phone: 502-459-4647 Email: dstokes@dreamswithwings.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): {1579 Bardstown Road

Council District(s) 8 Zip Code(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Dreams With Wings Jack O'Lantern Stroll
Total Request: ($) l750 l Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 11500

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[T Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[@] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget B |RS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: LM Dept of Economic Developmg Amount: {S) 6,800
Source: LM Community Services Amount: (S) 23,000
Source: LM Community Services Amount: (S) 15,500

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? E] Yes [:] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? E] Yes D No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Dreams With Wings mission is to empower individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities and autism as
recognize their strengths, contribute to their community and pursue their dreams.

Services offered include respite, OT/PT and Speech Therapy, youth summer camp, community living support, case

management, supported employment, adult day programming, behavior services, home support and staffed residents
and apartments.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member

Term End Date

Attached Board Listing

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Jenifer Frommeyer 80,000
Deon Stokes 65,000
Carolyn Bunton

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Jack O’ Lantern Stroll is one of the premier Halloween events in Kentuckiana, attracting thousands of people for
this one night of fun in the historic Highlands neighborhood! In addition to the beautifully carved pumpkins lighting
the night, the Stroll offers trick or treating games, crafts, Louisville’s largest pumpkin pie, Krispy Kreme Doughnuts,
live music and so much more! The Stroll will be held on October 20, 2017 from 6pm-9pm at St. Francis of Assisi.
We’re Coming Home to the Highlands!

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Funding will be used to purchase supplies for the Stroll, specifically craft making supplies and booth "treats".

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
Funding will be used to purchase craft making supplies and booth "treats" for the Stroll.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

Booth "treats" and Crafts. Attached receipt from 2016 Stroll shows $906.34 spent on these supplies. We anticipate
ordering the same amount this year 2017.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment}:
v’ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The Jack O’ Lantern Stroll provides our agency and mission partners the opportunity to give back to the Metro
community, Children of “all ages” join together for an evening of safe family fun in a one of a kind setting. This
event encourages our community to recognize the gifts and talents of those with disabilities. We believe everyone has
something valuable to contribute to society!

Success of the Stroll will be determined by attendance and feedback from participants.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Down Syndrome of Louisville and FEAT - partner for summer camp

Meals On Wheels - Dreams Adult Day Training program delivers meals to individuals unable to leave their residences
several days a week as an ongoing volunteer project

Metro Parks Adapted Leisure Activities. Individuals served by DWW attended programs provided at Adapted
Leisure.

Arts Reach/KY Center for the Arts - Awards Dreams many artistic privileges in the form of artist participation and
performances

* [Mission partners providing volunteers hours and donations for the Stroll include the following:

Heitzman's Traditional Bakery

Tom Drexler Plumbing

Dean, Dorton, Allen & Ford

DMLO

Kool Smiles

League of Mascots

St. Francis of Assisi

St. Xavier Football Team

Bellarmine and U of L Student Athletes

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 5000
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies 350

D: Telephone
E

: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts
H

: Program Materials 2400

t: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 750

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L

Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 750 7750 8500

9 % 91 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names} 6000

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

IS BrgE rER L ORILIEYY s 0 e Ny

6000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**NMust equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Jack O'Lantern Stroll Booth Treat Items 750

- attached list shows previous year's order

Total 750

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers 2175 75 Vol x 4 hours x $7.25

2175
Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind}

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Jyjy 1, 2017

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

on, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures t
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisvilie Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. [ further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: / 672077\/7‘(12 Q Date: (9/7/2017

Legal Signatory: (please print): |Jenifer I{y‘ommeyer Title:  [Executive Director

Phone: |502-459-4647 Extension: Email: |j.frommeyer@dreamswithwings.org

Page 10
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Shipped Jackie Woolum

To:

11521 Bragg Avenue

Louisville, KY
40243
imorgan@dreamswithwings.org

Billed DREAMS WITH WINGS
To:  Jenifer Frommeyer
1579 Bardstown Rd
Louisville, KY
40205

The Fun Stuff:

You may also view your order online here.

Item#
13606070
13706481
48/7016

48/3810

25/6084
/K1087
25/5486
13703258
25/2509
25/2176
13668790
25/3989
2515547
39/163
25/2420
25/1323
25/3967
25/2524
25/2671

Iltem Name
WICKEDLY FUN TATTOOS
CYO WITCH HAT CROWN

CYO HALLOWEEN FRIENDS SHAPED
BOOKMARKS

MAGIC COLOR SCRATCH HALLOWEEN
SHAPES

ASSORTED COLOR GHOSTS CANDY
TOOTSIE ROLL CANDY

WITCHY WART CANDY

PEANUTS HALLOWEEN GLIDERS
HALLOWEEN FLASHLIGHT KEYCHAINS
MINI HALLOWEEN FLASHLIGHT ON A ROPE
PLUSH CLASSIC MONSTER HEADS

PINE NEEDLE PLUSH GHOST

STRETCHY FLYING BUGS

G-I-D SPIDER RINGS

HALLOWEEN MOLDED POPPERS (6DZ)
HALLOWEEN SPIN TOPS

PLASTIC JUMPING SPIDERS (2")
HALLOWEEN WIGGLE EYE STICKERS (6DZ)
HALLOWEEN MIN! ERASER ASSORT. 720 PCS.

Qty

12
40
10

N
(=]

S W e W N W W,

. §
RN

3

Unit Price
2.48
1.98
8.99

6.99

5.98
8.99
5.98

8.75
500

7.50
13.48
14.99

7.98

5.70
425
6.99
4.50
2.68
14.98

Subtotal
29.76
79.20
89.90

139.80

29.90
26.97
29.90
17.50
35.94
22.50
80.88
44.97
47.88
34.20
51.00
41.94
27.00
32.16
44.94

Order Subtotal:$906.34

Shipments:1
Charges:$0.00



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

' tification Number:
Date: NOY 17 2004 W T :

DEPARTHENT OF THE TREASURY

DiN:
‘ - 17053290718004
DREANMS WITH WINGS INC Contact Persom: . -
1579 RARDSTOWN RD EREC J BEREELSER - IDdt 331323
LOUISVILLE, KY £0205-0000 Contact Telephore Nuwber:

(B77) 825-5500:
Public Charity Status:
s02(a) (2) )

bear Applican;t: i

Our letter dated DECEMBER 2000, stated you wouldsbe exempt from Federal .
income tax undex section 501{c}(3) of the Intermal Revenue Code, and you would
ba treated as a public charity, xather than as a private foundation, during

an advance ruling period. - . .

Based on the information you submitted, you ave classified as a publit charity
under the Code section listed in the heading oFf this letter. Since your
exempt statuns was. not wmder consideratiom, you contimue to be classified as
an orgamigation exempt Lrom Federal income tax mnder section 501 (c) (3) of the

' Code.,

Publication 557, Tax-BEempt_Status Ffor Your Organizaticn, provides, detailéd
Informationabontsyousrwtghtiiand shshensibilisi esas, ansexenpt. organi.garion
You may reguest a copy by ¢alling the toll-Free nember FOT Forms, s~ Heermme
{800) 2329-2676. Information is also available on our Interniet Web Site at

www. irs.gov,

If you have general q:uesf.:icms about exeémpt organizations, please czll oux
toll-free number shown in the heading between B:00 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. Eastern
tima. . .

Please kaep this letfer in your permanent: records.

Sincexely yours,

P, ¢ .
. Iois 6' Lermer '

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

- Lettexr 1050 (DO/CE)



Dreams With Wings, Inc.
Board of Directors
All Members of the Board are citizens of the United States
(Terms are for one year with no limit to renewal)

Michael Boone (5/2007)

Mitzi Wyrick, President (5/2007)

!ON
M reen (512

BROTHER IS A CLIENT IN PROGRAM

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

St. Joseph Children's Home

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION
8 Execitive Dire

Joe Ammerman, Vice President (7/201
1888 Rutherford Avenue

Louisville, KY 40205

Cell: 502-345-5549

Home: 458-0235

joseph _ammerman@twec.com

Emeritus {(Non-Voting Member)

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

Diane Haag, Attorne

LIENT IN PROGRAM
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

» = OME No. 1525-004
@@ﬂ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax = L
Form Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) Nc ..— m
Depertmont of the Treasury B> Do not enter social security numbers or this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Intermal Revenue Servico P Intormation about Form 990 and is instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax yearbeginning  JUL 1, 2015 and ending - JUN 30,2016
B Check 1t G Name of organization D Employer identification number

appflicable:
%% | DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
wahwq Duing business as

Hoe Number and street (or P.0. box if mall Is not dellvered 1o street address) Reom/suite | E Telephone number
et | 1579 BARDSTOWN RD. 502-459-4§47
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Cremraceipls § 99,552,
@] LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 H{a} Is this a group retyhis?
[ et e Namo and address of principal officerJENIFER FROMMEYER for subordinate$3, Jves Xne
"5 11579 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205
|_Tax-exempt status: LX.J 501(c)(3) L1 501{c} { y<_(insertno.) [_J 4947(a)(1yor [_J 527
J Website:  WWW, DREAMSWITHWINGS .ORG
K_Fotm of organization: | %] C 1 TTrust [ T Assoc] | Gther b ] L Vear of format
[Part 1] Summary |
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's misslon or most ites: TO EMPOWER,
m INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL DIGA
E| 2 Checkthisbox P |_Tif the organizalion discontinued Its operations or disposed g
m 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1 a} 8
M 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, fine 1 b} 8
B | & Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) 212
W 6 Total number of volunteers (esti ifr y) ol 100
M 7 a Total unrelated business revenus from Part Vil, calumn (C), line 12 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ¢ 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 371,080, 201,196.
m ] 4,314,941, 4,442,300,
3 |10 67. 17.
Ela 97,551, 96,231,
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must edtial Barr $1F column (A, line 12) ... 4,783,639, 4,740,244,
13 Grants and similer amounts pald {Part X, 0. 0.
14 Benelits paid to or for members (Part 0. 0.
@ { 15 Salaries, other compensation, empl 3,559,578, 3,737,266.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, 5,146. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses R
d 17  Other expenses (Part IX, ¢ ines 11a-11d, 111-24¢) 1,253,754, 1,435,121,
t squal Part IX, columm (A}, fine 25) 4,818,478, 5,172,387,
<34,839.p <432,143.>
of Current Year End of Year
2,957,540, 2,616,529,
1,202,055, 1,293,187.
lances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 1,755,485, 1,323,342,

Bperfity. | declare that | have examined this return, including i and

and lo the best of my knowledge and belief, itis

true, correctigad complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on ail i fon of which preparer has any

]
Sign v ‘Sigiiature of officer Date
Here JENIFER FROMMEYER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

'¥pe OF print name and ule

Priny/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature —cmm

Paid MELINDA L HECK

Preparer | Firm'sname ), DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC

Use Only | Firm's address . 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SULTE 1100

LOUIZVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phoneno. (502)426-9660

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? fsee instructions) ... e A X]ves T JNo

632001 12-18-15  LHA For Paperwotk Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 890 (2015)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 {2015) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. age 2
Part Ilf | St 1t of Program Service Accomplis! s
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nate to any line in this Part I~ ]
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO EMPOWER INDIVIDUALS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAIL
DISABILITIES AND AUTISM AS THEY RECOGNIZE THEILR STRENGTHS  CONTRIBUTE
TO THEIR COMMUNITY AND PURSUE THELIR DREAMS,

2 Didthe ization undertake any significant program sesvices during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 890627 [Myes XIno
Ii “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how It conducts, any program services?. [Clves X1 No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedute 0.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required ta report the amount of grants and alfocations to others, the tolal expenses, and

revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

48 (Cods: ) (Expenses § 4,511,482, nwonggantaors ) (Revenues 4,460,000,
PROVIDED HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 70 INDIVIDUALS WITH
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITLES AND AUTIGM.

4b  (code: ) (Expenses 3. Including granta of § } (Revenve s )

4c  (Code: ) {Expenses s Including grants of § ) {Reverue s )

4d  Other program services {Describe in Schedule O}

{Exponses § including granta of § ) {Revarues )
4e _Total program service expenses B> 4,511,482,
Form 990 {2015)
532002
12-16-15
2
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Form 990 (2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. !.

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Form 990 (2015) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. I!vmmmw
Part IV] Checkiist of B

equired Schedules

Yes | No Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundatior)? 20a Did the organizatlon operate one of more hospital facilities? If *Yes, " comp H 20a X
if *Yes," hie A 4 p:4 b if "Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financlal statements to this retumn? . 20b
2 lsthe organization required to Sch 8, of Ct 2l X 21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic arganization or
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or In opposition to candidates for domestic gevernment on Part X, column {A), line 17 #f *Yes,* |, Parts land It o2t X
public office? If "Yes,* Schedule C, Part | 3 X 22 Did the organization report mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect Part IX, column {8), line 27 # *Yes,* complete Schedule I, Parts I and Iff 22 X
during the tax year? If "Yes,* h C, Part it 4 X 23 Did the organization answer *Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about of the ion's cusrent
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or and former officers, directors, trustees, key emp and highest d employees? /f "Yes,*
similer amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 If *Yes,* fi C, Part it 5 X J = X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds of accounts for which donors have the right to 24a Did the organizatlon have a tax-exemp! bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? #f "Yes,* D,Pati | 6 X last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
7  Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space, Schedule K. If "No®, go to line 25a 24a X
the environment, histaric land areas, or historic i "Yes," O, Part it 7 X b Did the tinvest any p of t: Pt bonds beyond a temporary period excep! 24b
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or otter similar assets? i *Yes,  complote ¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
hedula D, Part il _ a X any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account | bility, serve as a custodian for d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501{cK29) or i Did the i engage in an excess benefit
if *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV ] X transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f *Yes,” L, Part 25a X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organizatlon, hold assets in temporarly restricted endowments, permanent b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess bensfit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
endowments, or quasi: 7If "Yes,* P D, PatvV 10 X that the transaclion has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 890-E27 #f *Yes," complete
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of tha following questions is *Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, X, or X L, Parti 25b X
as applicable. 26 Did the organlzation report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any curent or
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, former officers, di , trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? if *Yes, "
Part VI 1Hal X hedule L, Part If 26| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that Is 5% or more of fts total 27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes, substantial
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If *Yes,"” 1P D, Part Vit | 11b X contributor or employes thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled enl tity or farmily member
¢ Did the organization report an arnourt for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that Is 5% or more of ts total of any of these persons? If "Yes," L, Partllf 27 X
assets reported in Part X, line 1672 I *Yes,® camy Sch D, Part Vit i1c X 28 Wasthe ization a party to a busi with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
¢ Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of its total assets reported in instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
Part X, line 167 Jf “Yes," S D, Partix 11d X a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? If "Yes,* L, Partiv 28a| X
e Did the organization regort an amount for other liabilities In Part X, line 257 If *Yes, * D, Part X 11a] X b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? If "Yes, " complste Scheduie L, Part IV o lo8p | X
f Did the organization's or i financial for the tax year include a feotnote that addresses © An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, o key employee {or a family member thereof) was an afficer,
the organization's lfabillity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X _ 1 X director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes, " L Pertlv 28c X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes,” complate 29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash ibutions?  "Yes," M 29 | X
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil 12a X 30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified congervation
b Was the vincluded in independent audited financial statements for the tax year? ' contributions? i "Yes,* t M 30 X
f *Yes," and if tha organization answered "No* to lirie 128, then completing Schedula D, Parts X! and Xil is optional . Cj2n X 31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissalve and cease operations?
13 Isthe organization & school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? i “Yes," E 13 X if "Yes,* N, Part! 31 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X 32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of fts net assets?/f "Yes,* complete
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, Z N, Part i 32 X
Investment, and program service ectivities outside the United States, o aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 33  Did the orgenization own 100% of an entity di ded as from the under Regulations
or more? If "Yes," complate Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f “Yes,” R, Parti 33 X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (), line 3, more than §5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part ii, I, or IV, and
forelgn organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts i and IV 15 X PartV,linet 3| X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more then $5,000 of aggregate granls or other assistance to 35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? 35a| X
or for forelgn individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts it and IV 16 X b If "Yes” to line 353, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity
17  Did the organizalion report a total of more than $15,000 of for i services on Part IX, within the meaning of section 512(b)(18)? If “Yes," complete Schedula R, Part V, lina 2 35h X
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 If "Yas,* G, Part! 47 X 36 Section 501(c){3) arganizations. Did the crganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and corttributions on Part Vi, ines If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 36 X
1c and 8a? if "Yes," G, Partif 8 X 37 Did the argariization conduct more than 5% of its activitles through an entity that is not a related organization
19 Did the organlzation report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a? if "Yes," and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
complete Schedule G, Part ill 19 X 38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, fines 11b and*19?
Form 990 (2015) 8| X
Form 990 (2015)
, .
532003 ’ ) 532004
12-16-15 12-16-15
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Foms90 (2015) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. I
[PV &%

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule © contains a response or note to any line in this Part v

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reporied In Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter - if not applicable 1a 2]

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In tine 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable . b 0
o Did the organization comply with backup wi holding rutes for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? ic [ X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum S - 212
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file alt required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Nole. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fle (see ir i

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b I "Yes," has it filed a Form 950-T for this year? If *No," to line 3b, provide an for in Sche 0 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorlty over, a

financlal account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | 4a X
b i *Yes," enter tha name of the foreign country: P~
Sea instructions for filing requirements for FInGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR).

Ba Was the ization a party to a prohiblted tax shelter ransaction at any time during the tax year? er. |Ba X
& Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter 5b X
© IF*Yes," toline 5a or b, did the organization file Form&ge6? . .. . T 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross recsipts that are normally greater than $100,000, ard did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If *Yes,” did the organization include with every solicif 1an express that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payar? | 7a | X
b If *Yes,” did the organization natily the denor of the velue of the goods or services provided? Ki:] X
¢ Did the of 1 sall, ge, or atherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile Form 82827 . 7c X
d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . _ 7d w
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums ona personal benefit contrack? Te X
f N, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal bensfit contract? Kii X
g 1 received a i 1 of qualified | property, did the organization fite Form 8899 as required?, | 7
h If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? 7h
8 Tel ing or fzati ining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sp ing or i i donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable diskibutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a denor, donor advisor, of related person? Sh
10 Section 501{c)({7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capltal contributions Included on Part VilLline12 enen. 1108
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 880, Part VI @ 12, {or public use of club facilites . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross Income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amotints due ar pald to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 1ib
12a Section 4947(a){ 1) non-exempt charil trusts. Is the org filing Form 890 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year * 12b _
13 Section 501{c}{29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans In more than one state? 13a
Nole. See the instructions for additional i on the raust report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to Issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the ization receive any for Indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If "Yes," has It filed a Form 720 to report these payments? f "No,* provide an explanalion in Schedule O 14b
Form 980 (2015)

532005
12-18-15
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Form 990 {2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Part V1 | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For sach “Yes* response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the ¢ir pr or ch in Sche O. Ses instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi

Section A. Governing Body and M nent

1\

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 8
If thera are material ditferences In voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar commitiee, explain in Schedule 0.
Enter the number of voting members Included in fing 1a, above, who are Independent b 8|
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relati ipora Ip with any other
oificer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate contro! over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, diractors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
&  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the i s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?
‘7a Dldthe ¢ b have k kholders, or other parsons who had the power to elect or appeint one or
more members of the goveming body? 7a
b Areanyg degi: of the ization reserved to {or subject to ap, by) t kholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? 7b
8 Didthe d the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goverrting body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the ing body?
@ Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If *Yes,* provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section 8 requests i ton about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

o

n

S

o
R A

I B ] o B S P

&5
b

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | 10a X
1f *Yes," did the organization have written. policies and p ing the actlvities-of such ct fliliates,
and branches to ensure their ions are i with the V's exempt 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of ts goveming body before filing the form? | 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of intersst palicy? f “No,* go fo fine 13 12a
Were oficers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
Did the b regularly and consi monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,* describa
In Schedule O how this was done 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written policy? 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and 1 policy? 14
15  Did the process for d ining ion of the ing persons include a revlew and approval by Independent
persons, ility data, and ion of the delil ion and decisi
The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top official 15a
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . 156
I *Yes® ta line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedute O (see instructions).
Did the arganization invest in, contribirte assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with &
taxable entity during the year? 162 X
If *Yes,” did the organization follow a written palicy or p | iring the 1 to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax faw, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed B-K Y.
18  Section 6104 requires an organlzation to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 ff applicable), 890, and 890-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public Inspection. Indicate how you mads these avallable. Check all that apply.
Own website ] Another's website Upon request 1 other (exptain in Schedule 0
18 Describe In Schedule O whether {and if 50, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of tha person who possesses the organization’s books and records: b

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - 502-459-4647
1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205
532006 12-16-16 Form 990 (2015)
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DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. I Page 7

[Part VIif Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Emplayees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to anyfineinthis Pastvil = —HH_
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trusiees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be lisled. Report campensatfon for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List alf of the organizatlon's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of campensation.
Enter -0- furmns (D). (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid,

*® List all of lhe organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for deflnition of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report:
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’ former officers, key employees, and highest compensaled employees wha received mare than $100,000 of
repartable compensation Irom the organization and any related organizations.

© List alf of the organization's former direclors or trustaes that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key It highest ployees;
and former such persons,

[ Check this box if nelther the organtzation nor any related organization compensated any curent officer, dirsctor, or trustee.

(A) 8) {C} o) (€} F)
Narrie and THle Average | oo hn%_.m.ﬁ,sg e Repottable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unieas person is beth en i amount of
week | OTowand s directorfruston) from from related ather
(list any m the organizations compensation
' hours for < e organlzation (W-2/1093-MISC) from the
refated | 5 m 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ 35 and related
beow | Z)12], 18 [2Els organizations
ine) |E|E1E 15585
(1) MITZT WYRICK 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) SUSAN W EGGER 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DIANE HARTLEY 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DAVID HARRIS 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. C.
(5) EDWARD SEITZ, JR, 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6§} MICHAEL BOONE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DEBBY SEXTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) WAYNE WILSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9} WAYNE HANCOCK 1.00
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
{10) MIMI GREEN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JENIFER FROMMEYER 40.00 .
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR . X 80,000. 0. 9,069.
(12) DEON STOKES 40.00
DYRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION X 65,000. 0. 7,795.
532007 12-16-15 Farm 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page 8
Part VIl Secton A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Comp Employees
A) B} {C) D} {E} {F}
Name and title Average | Poslion e Reportable . Beportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person ie both an compensation compensalion amount of
week olfier and 2 direstorfiustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations cempensation
howsfor | 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) irom the
related |5 | 2 {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
ganizations| 2 | £ and related
below !Z1s5 5 5 organizations
ne) _|2]E[S H
1b Sub-total » 145,000. 0. 16,864,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A | 3 0 0. 0.
Total {add lines 1b and 1c) B 145,000. 0.] 16,864,
2 Total number of individuals (Including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
a  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key emplayes, or highest P on
line 1a? # "Yes,” o for such indiv 3 X
4 For any Individual fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable p ion and other from the
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yes," J for such individt 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization o Indlvidual for services
rendered to the organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recalved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
4) (B) . ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to thosa listed above) who received more than
100,000 of compensaticn from the organization B 0
Form 990 (2015)
532008
12-16-15
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DREAMS WITH WINGS,

INC.

[Part VT | Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or nete to any ling in this Part vIIl

[

Yotal revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

3]
felated or
exempt function
revenue

R <¢_._=r_wwa_=%a
rom tax under

STy

a
b
[
d
e
t

Contributions, Gifls, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

> @

f 1 1a

Membership dues .

Fundraising events

25384,

Related organizations

Government grants (contributions) 1e

6,800,

Alt other eonlribulions, glfis, grants, and
similar 2mounts not included above hi

169013,

Noncash centributions Included I lines ta-1: §

47,663,

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

| 2

201,196,

m Service

evenue

a
b
[
d
L]

Proi

f

3

4

-]
Qoo o

-2

©
2 0o

Other Revenue
o

©
oo

L= -

i0a

W:mm:cmm 02@

RESIDENT REVENUES

500099

4,442,800,

4,442,800,

All other program service revenue ___

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

4,442,800,

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other slmilar

17,

17,

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

\AAAE\¢

{) Real

Gross renis

i) Personal

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (foss)

Net rental income or {joss)

|2

Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

Securities

(i) Other

Less: cost of other basis
and sales expensas

Gain or (loss}

Net gain or (loss) ..

Gross income from fundraising events {not
including $ 25,384, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, tine 18 a

37,7131,

Less: direct expenses b

37,417,

Net incorme or (loss) from fundralsing events

b

314,

Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, iine 19

2,000,608,

Less: direct expenses

o

1,921,891,

Net Incoms or {loss) from gaming activities

.4

78,717,

78,717,

Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances .. a

-3

Miscellansous Revenue

11a

o

® oo

12

MANAGEMENT FEES

500099

usiness Codi

8,906,

8,506,

MISCELLANEOUS

900099

8,294,

8,294,

All other revenue

Total, Add lInes 11a-11d

17,200,

Talal revenue. See Instructions.

-4
>

4,740,244,

4,460,000,]

[N 79,048,

532009 12-18-15
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Form 990 (2015)

DREAMS WITH WINGS,

INC.

Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) 2 must all columns. All other must colurmn (A}
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart IX ... .R.u B
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, 1B) N
70,6b, 90, 0 106 ol Part VI Todleqenses | Progamenio | Memgmeniand | Fuscrasi
1 Granis and other assistance lo demestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
Individuals, See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
ire uals. See Part IV, lines iSand 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members _
§ Compensation of cunent officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 160,004. 128,073. 31,931.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)( 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .. .
7 Other salaries and wages _ 3,023,764.] 2,827,100, 188,706, 7,958.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
saction 401(k} and 403(h) employer
9 Other employee benefits 304,721, 284,024, 20,051. 646.
10 Payroll taxes 248,777. 221,865. 24,021. 2,891,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a
b Legal
& Accounting 11,000, 11,000,
d Lobbying
@ Professlonal fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f {ees
g OCther. (If line 11g amounl exceeds 10% of fine 25,
column {A) amount, listline 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 20,514, 20,514,
12 Adverlising and i 6d. 64,
13 Office 129,299. 29,267. 98,208. 1,824,
14 Informiation technolegy 32,044, 32,044.
15 Royalties
18 Occupancy 274,478, 256,404, 18,074,
17 Travel 55,154. 54,998, 156.
18 P of lrave! or enler axpenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings _____ 6,079, 2,911. 3,168,
20 Interest 40,690. 9,424, 31,266,
21 F to affiliates
22 Depreciation, deplation, and amortization 93,077. 79,268, 13,809,
23 63,596. 54,693. 8,903.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellanesus expenses in line 24e. If fing
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amougl, fist line 2de expenses on Schedule 0.) . .
a PURCHASED SERVICES 369,378, 369,378.
p PROVIDER TAX 164,210. 164,210.
¢ FOOD 88,085, 88,085,
d ACTIVITIES 51,828, 50,807. 1,021.
e Al other expenses 35,6825, 19,048. 16,577,
25 Total funchi Add lines 1 through 248 5,172,387, 4,511,482, 614,634, 46,271.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) jeinl costs from a combined
educalional campaign and fndraising sollcltation.
Check hero - [__] i foliowing SOF 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
532010 12-16-15 10 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 890 (2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. e 11 Form 990 (2015) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. age 12
Part X | Balance Sheet _ Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a respense or nots to any Jine In this Part Xi

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse or note to any line in this Part X

A (B)
Beginning of year End of year 1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (&), fine 12) 1 4,740,244,
1 Cash-nondnterestbearing 43,2400 13,495, 2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (4), ine 25) 2 5,172,387,
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 15,680.] 2 15,697. 3 Revanus less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 <432,143.>
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 97,114, 3 15,000. 4 Netassets or fund balances al baginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A} a 1,755,485,
4 Accounts receivable, net 652,062, 4 510,613, 5 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 5
5  Loans and other recelvables from current and former officers, diractors, 6 Donated services and use of fa 6
lrustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Gomplete 7 Investment 7
Partll of Schedule L . 5 8  Prior period adjustment: 8
€  Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule O) 8 0.
section 4958(7)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contribiting 10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 {c)(S) voluntary . column {B)) 10 1 3 323 ’ 342.
employees' benefiiary izations {see instr). Complete Part lof SchL . 6 EE:&:&N_ Statements and Reporting
7 Notes and loans recei net 7 Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to any line In thig Part XI xi
8 Inventorles for sale or use . 8 ) Yes | No
9  Prepald expenses and deferred charges 47,396.] o 42,953 1 Accounting method Lsed to prepars the Form990; | J Cash  {X] Acorual ] Other .
102 Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 1f the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explaln in Schedule .
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,731,970, 2a Were the organization's financial statements complled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Less: acc dep ion 10b 713,139, 2,098,352.}10¢ 2,018,771, If "Yes,” chack & box below to indicate whather the financial statements for the year were complled or reviewed on a
1t Investments - publicly traded it separate basis, consalldated basis, or both:
12 lnvestments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 12 (| Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [ gotn consolidated and separate basls
13 lnvestments - programrelated. See Part IV, fine 11 ... 13 b Werethe i 's financlal ts audited by an Independent x| X
14 | ible assets 14 1t "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whather the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basls,
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 3,696.] 15 0. consolidated basis, or both:
Total assels. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal iine 34) 2,957,540 18 2,616,529, (] Separate basis X1 Gonsolidated basts [ Both consolidated and separate basis
17 Accounts payabla and accrued 340,859.17 436,840, ¢ It "Yes® toline 2a or 2b, daes the organization have & committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audi,
18  Grants payable 18 review, or compitation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c] X
19 Deferred revenue N 19 i the organization changed either its oversight process or selection procaess during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
20 Tax-exemptbond | 20 3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the Single Audit
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Completa Part IV of Schedule D . 21 Act and OMB Circular A-133? Sa X
# 122 loans and other payables fo current and former officers, directors, trustees, . b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? I the organlzation did not undergo the required audit
M key employees, highest compensated m_.:v_o<mmm_\m5a disqualified persons. /S . or audits, explain why in Schedule O and desgribe any steps taken lo undergo such audits 3b
ki Complete Part 1l of Schedute I 30,000.] 22 62,950, Form 890 (2015)
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties i 582,640.] 23 543,248.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabllities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and othe ies not Included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 248,556.] 25 250,149.
es. Add fines 17 through 25 1,202,055.] 26 1,293,187.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P 1XT and
a complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
m 27  Unresticted net assets 1,754,485.| 27 1,306,342,
5[ 7 ily icted nat assets 1,000.] 28 17,000,
El 29  Permanently restr net assets . 29
& Organizations that do not foltow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D
B and complete lines 30 through 34.
m 30 Capital stock or trust princlpal, or cument funds . 30
m 31 Paid-in or capltal surplus, or fand, building, or equipment fund N
@ |32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds S 32
Z 133 Total nel assets or fund balances 1,755,485, a3 1,323,342,
24 _ Total liabilitles and net assets/fund balances 2,957,540 32 2,616,529,
Form 890 (2015)
s i
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SCHEDULE A . . .
{Form 890 or 690.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 504{c)3) arganization or a section
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
m_mnﬁan:,a the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 090-EZ.
temat Aavenua Senvios b about Schedtle A {Form 930 or 990-£2) and ifs instructions is atWWW.irs.

OMB No. 15456047

2015

Open to Public

Ei
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. I

|Part TT Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) Sea instructions.
The organization is not a private foundatlon because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1] A chureh, convention of churches, or of churches d in section 170{b}{1XA){i}-
2 [Ja school described in section 170{b){1{AXii). (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 990-E2).)
s ]a hospltal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b) 1)(Alili).
a4 [ Amedical research organizatlon eperated in conjunction with a hospital described in section AT0{X 1)(A)
city, and state;
5 D An organlzation operated for the bsnefit of a college ar unlversi y owned or bya unit described in
section 170{b){ 1){A}iv}. (Complete Part I1)
8 _H_ A faderal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section T70[bY 1H{A}v).
7 An organization that normelly receives a substantial part of its support from a gavemmental unlt or from the general public described In
section 170{b}{ t{A){vi). (Completa Part I1)

D A community trust described in section 170{b 1KA}vi). {Complete Part Ii.)

X1 An that normally ives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - sublsct to certain exceptions, and (2) no moare than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
Income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a}(2). (Complete Part 1Il.}

10 ] An organization orgenized and opetated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509({a){4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purpases of one or

mora publicly supporied organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(aX2). Ses section 509(a}{3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

Name of the organization

Enter the hospital's name,

a D Typa 1. A supporting f pervised, or cantrolled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
tha supported organization(s) the power to regularly appaint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
i You must Part Iv, ions A and B.
b _HU Type IL A supporting i supervised or d in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or mar aof the vested in the same persons that contral or manage lhe supported
nization(s). You must Part IV, Sections Aand C.
e [ Typelll i integrated. A i operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,

d _H_ Type Il non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported arganization{s)
that is not functi L The org: must satisfy a di i and an i
requirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and PartV.,

e [ Check this box f the organization received a written delermination from the 1RS that it Is aTypel, Type I, Type lll
functionally Integrated, or Typa Ill non- e ly ir supporting 8

f Enter the number of supported organizations _
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of suppotted () EIN (iil) Type of organization KV} Is the organization} {v) Amotmt of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (desribed on fines 1-9 listed in your support (see other supporl (see
above (see i i e ‘ i i i
Yos No Instructions)

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 552021 09-20-15

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015

13

111920811 787070 R227n1 201K NEATN NDDAMC WITMIT WTNACQ T 213701 1

2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page2
upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170D){1 v} ani
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part
falls to qualify under the lests listed below, piease complete Part LN}
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year begianing In) s~ (@) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d12014 {e)} 2015 {f) Total
Gifts, grants, conlributions, and
membership fess received. (Do not
include any *unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on g behalf
The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit io
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on ling 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fine 11,
comaf) ..
8_ Public support. Subtract fine 5 kom ling 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yeer beginning in) -1 (a) 2011 _(by2012 (e} 2013 {d) 2014 {e)2015 Total
7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly canledon
10 Other income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartvi)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {see instructions) 12 _
13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, Jourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}
organization, check this box and stop here pl]

f the organization

-

~

w

S

]

@

ublic Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line B, column (f} divided by line 11, column () * 14 _ %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part I, fine 14 [1s] %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization VD
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. H the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b _H_

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances tesl - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on fine 1 3, 168, or 16b, and line 14 Is 10% or more,
and if the organization mests ths “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part V1 how the organization
meets the “facts-and-cii 1ces” test. Tha qualifies as a publicly supported ization V_H_
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 178, and fine 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 172, or 17b. check this box and see instructions ...
Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2Z) 2015

$32022
09-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E7) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. ! Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-F7) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. age 4
| Part ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) [Part iV] Supporting Organizations

ﬁoau_ma anly if you checked the hox on line 9 of Part | or f the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization falls to . (Complete only If you checked a box in fine 11 on Part L If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
under the tests fisted below, please complete Part il.) and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. if you checked 11¢ of Part I, complete
Section A. Public Support Sections A, D, nd E, |f you checked 11d of Part , complets Sections A snd D, and complete Part V)
Calendar year (ot fiscal year beginnlng In}3»]  (a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 Total Section A. All Supporting Organizations
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and Yes | No
membership fees received. (Do not 1 Ase all of the organization's supported organizations listed by nama In the organization's goveming
include any "unusual grants.) 462,638.| 211,285.1 596,838.{ 371,080.] 201,196.] 1843037. documents? if "No® describe in Part VI how the supp izations are designated. If desi by
2 Gross recelpls from admissi class or purposs, describe the designation. If historic and inuir i ip, explain. 1
merchandise sold or services per- 2 Didthe fon have any sup d ol fon that does not have an IRS determination of status
formed, or facilities furnished in . A P - "
any aclivity that is refated to the under section 509(a)(1) or {2)? If *Yes, " explain in Part VI how the that the
organization's tax-exempt purpose | 3828370.] 4126331.| 4442923.| 4314941, 4442800.[21155365. organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3 Gross receipts from activities that 3a Did the organization have a supparted organization described In section 501{(c){4), {5), or (6)? ¥f "Yes, " answer ‘|
are not an unrelated trade or bus- ) and (c) below. 3a
iness under section 513 . b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(d), (5), or (6) and
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ- sallsfled the public support tests under section 509(a){2)? If *Yes,” describe In Part VI when and fiow the
tzatlon's benefit and sither pald to mads the d I 3b
or expended on its behalf ¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170({c)(2)({B)
& The value of services or facliities purposes? If Yes,™ expiain in Part V] what conirols the organization put in place fo ensure such use. 3c
fumished by a govemnmental unit to 4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*forelgn supported organization®)? #f
the organization without charge *Yes,* and if you checked 11a or 17b in Part I, answer (b) and (c} below., 4a
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 4291008.] 4337616.] 5039761.] 4686021.] 4643996.22998402. b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
Ta Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and } ization? If *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had m:n: oc:?o\ and discretion
B received from disqualified persons 50,000. 40,390. 90,390. despite being controlied or supervised by or in jon with its supp: ab
b ﬁwﬁ.ﬁwﬁﬂmi ﬂ.ﬂon end wm a.m.mw& ¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
axceed the grester H_wm.“nounﬂax a:w_a under sections 501(c)(3) and 508{a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes,* m»ﬁws in Part VI what controls the organization used
Amount on fine 13 tor the year 0. to ensure that alf support to the foreign supp ion was used ively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
cAddlines 7aand 7b 50,000.] 40,390. 90,390, purposes. 4o
8 Public support. Sybige e 7o homkng §) 22908012. 5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f *Yes,"
Section B. Total Support answer (b} and (c) befow (if applicable). Afso, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 Total of the sup izations added, it or I; (i) the reasons for each such action;
8 Amounts from line 6 .. | 4291008.] 4337616.] 5039761.| 4686021.| 4643996.[22998402. {iij the ity under the izatit izi fzing such action; and (i) how the action
10a Gross income from interest, was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
dlvidends, payments received on izati
secinitiss loans, rents, royalties b Typal or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
and income from similar sources ___ 92. 241, 145. 67. 17. 562. deslgnated in the arganization's organizing document? 5b
b Unrelated business faxable income c ituti only. Was the ion the result of an event beyond the organization's control? S5c
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses 6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the orm of grants or the provision of gervices or facilities) to
acquired afer June 30,1975 anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 92, 241, 145. 67, 17. 562, benefited by ene or more of its stipported i 18, or {ii) other supporting organizations that also
1 Net income from unvelated businass support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf *Yes," provide detail in
activities not included Part VI, 6
whether or not the business is
regularly caried on . 7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment Lo a substantial contributor
12 Other income. Do net include gain (defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantlal contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
mmwnm.wm Mﬁﬂ_h_w_:m_w_ﬂmmm@n_mvuﬁ_ 15,450, 15,706, 15,914. 16,366. 17,200.] 80,636, regard to a substantlal contributor? /f "Yes, * complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 890-E2). 7
13 Tolal SUPROR. tadcfnes 5, 106, 11,and 12) | 43065501 4353563.) 5055820.] 4702454.] 4661213, 23079600. 8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4858) not described In fine 77
4 Firstfive years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, ot fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization, If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
check this box and stop here ) _H_ 9a Was the crganization controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage - disqualified persens as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (iine &, calumn () divided by line 13, colurmn () _l._lm. I 99.26 o in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
16 _Public support percentage from £9114 Schedule A, Part |lI, fine 15 16 | 99.27 ¢ b Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controfling interest in any entity in which
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage the supporting organization had an interest? If *Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. %b
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (lina 10c, column () divided by line 13, column {f) _ 17 _ .00 o ¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part JIl, line 17 E _ % from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, * provide detail in Part Vi. 9¢
19233 1/3% support tests ~ 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 Is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not 10a Was the organization subjact 1o the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943()) regarding certain Type !l supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporling organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
line 18 I3 not mote than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b Did the arganization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
20 Private foundation. If the erganization did not check a box on line 14, 192, of 19b, check this box and see instructions _ determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) ki

632023 08-23-15 Schedule A =no..3 990 or Omc.me 2015 £32024 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2015
15 16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. !
art

Supporting Organizations j.ontinyeq)

Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-£7) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. !n

art Type lit Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Yes { No 1 [ Checkhereifthe organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying krust on Nov. 20, 1970. Ses instructions. All
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? other Type !l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, elther m_.o:m or together with persons described In (b) and {c) Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Pior Year (B) chﬂm:m%mmﬂ
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 113 ptional)
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11 1 Net short-term capital gain 1
© A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (p) abova?/f *Yes" ta g, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, 11¢ 2__Recoveries of prioryear distributions 2
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations 3__Other gross income (ses instructions) 3
Yes | No 4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
1 Did the di , trustees, or ip of one or more supported organizations have the power to § Depreciation and depletion 5
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all imes during the 8  Portion of operating expenses pald or incurred for production or
tax year? If "No,” describa in Part VI how the iZati i supervised, or collection of gross Income or for managsment, conservation, of
the ization's activities. If the ization had more than one supported organization, rnairtenance of property held for production of income {see instructions) [}
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustees were aflocated among the supported 7
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from lIne 4} 8
2 Did the organlzation eperate for the benefit of any supported organizalion other than the supported . (B8) Current Year
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the suppotting organization? If "Yes, " explain in Sectlon B - Minimum Asset Amount ) Prior Year (optional)
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the of the izati that 1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
supervised, or controlled the supporting ization. 2 instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations a_Average monthly value of securities ia
Yes | No b _Average monthly cash balances ib
1 Wera a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors B ¢ Fair market vaiue of other non-exempt-use assats 1c
or trustees of each of the organizatlon’s supported organization(s)? If *No," describe in Part VI how control d Total (add lines 1g, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
or of the it i was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed € Discount claimed for blockage or other
the f ization(s). 1 factors {e:
Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations 2
Yes | No 3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
1 Did the organization provids to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fiith month of the 4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-172% of line 3 {for greater amount,
organization’s tax year, {i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax see Instructions). 4
year, {il} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (fii} coples of the 5 Nel value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) _ 5
i goveming in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1 6 Muitiply line 5 by .035 ]
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directars, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported 7__ Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
organization(s} or (i) serving en the goveming body of a supported crgantzation? If "No," explain in Part Vi how - 8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to fine 6) 8
the aneaa close and ) saia:b. . with he supp 2 Section C - Distributable Amount Gurrent Year
8 By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
voice in the i i policies and In directing the use of the organization's 1__Adjusted net income for pricr year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
income or assels at all limes during the tax year? If *Yes, * describe in Part VI the rofe the organization's 2 Enter85% oflne 1 2
d nizations played in this regard. 3 3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A} 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations 4__Entergreater of ine 2 or line 3 4
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy ihe Integral Part Test during the yea(ses Instructions): X 5__income tax imposed in prior year 5
a — The organlzation satisfied the Activities Tesl. Complete fine 2 below. 6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
b e organization s the parent of each of its supported organizations, Complete fins 3 below. emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
¢ [ The organization supported a govemmentat entity. Describe in Part VI how you supportedag entity (see ir i 7 Check here if the current year s the organization's first as a non-functionally-Integrated Type it supporting organization (see
2  Activities Test, Answer (8) and (b} below. Yes | Ne Instructions).
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exernpt purposes of Schedule A {Form 990 or 950-£2} 2015
the supported organization(s) fo which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,* then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furtherad their exempt purpases,
how the ization was ive ta those supp i and how the izatic
that these activili i jally all of its activiti 25
b Did the activities described in (a) ivities that, but for the organization’s involvernent, one cr rmore
of the ization's | i(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its iz would have in these
ivities but for the ization's i 3 . . 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer () and (b) bofow, ;\
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majarity of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organlzations? Provide details in Part VI, 3a
b Did the organization axerclse a substantial degree of direction over the palicies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b san028
632026 08-23-15 Schedule A (Form 890 or 880-EZ} 2015 09-23-16 18
17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or890.£7) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. T Schedule A (Form 880 or 990£2) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Part V T Type 1if Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations | Part VIT Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, fne 10: Part I fre 17 or 17; Pait
B y nieg (2)(8) Supparting Org {continiied) Part v, Section A. lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 112, 116, and 11c; Part IV, Sectlon B, lines 1and 2; Part IV, Section C,
Section D - Distributions Current Year line 1; Part IV, Section D, ines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, a and 3b; Part V, e 1: Part V, Sectian B,

1 Amounts paid to Supported organizations to agcomplish exempt purposes Section D, lines 5, 6, and B; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any adk
2 Amourits paid ta perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported (See instructions.)

organizations, in excess of Income from ac|

tivit
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualilied set-aside amounts {pri roval required)
(]

7

8

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. P
Distributions to attentive supported organizations o which the organization is responsive
{provide detalls In Part V). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line © amount

(0] {ii)
Excess Distributi Underdistributi Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-20156 Amounl for 2015

1__ Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdlstributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see Instructions

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2014

Tolal of lines 3a through e

Applled to underdistributions of prior years

h_Applied to 2015 distributable amount

1__Camryover lrom 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2015 from Section D,

ling 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder, Subtracl lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remalning underdistributions for years priorio 2015, it
any. Sublract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount

reater than 2ero, see [nstructions).

8  Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from lina 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.

8 Breakdown of lina 7:

a

b

c

d From2013
e

f

o

2}

Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015

a

b

¢ Excess from 2013
d

2

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015

wm.m.www_m 532028 09-23-15 Schedule A {Form 930 or 980-EZ) 2015
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. ** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors
{Form 890, 990-E2,

or 990-PF) B> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
P Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) and

Doparimen of the Treasury
its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form890 .

Intermal Revenus Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Name of the organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ _M_ S01(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
(] 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [T 501(c)3) exempt private foundation
[ 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
] 501(c)(s) taxable private foundation

Employer identification number

Chack if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rula.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speclal Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

B For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and I, See instructions for detennlining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

(] For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1}{A)(v), that checked Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part 11, line 13, 163, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part VI

or {ii) Form 980-EZ, fine 1. Complete Parts | and {1

ine 1h,

[ For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the

yaar, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for rel
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. OQEE\mS Parts 1, I, and [l

.

%
. -

us, charitable, sclentific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

_H_ For an organizalion described in section 501{e)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, iy for religious,

ete., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year far an excliusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule appiies to this arganization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, ete., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

|3

Caution. An erganization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not fils Schedule B (Form 890, 890-EZ, or 890-FF),
but It must answer "No* on Past IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2,t0

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 590, 930-EZ, or 990-PF),

Schedule B (Form 990, $90-EZ, or 880-PF) (Z015)

Page 2

Name of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Employer identification number

Partl  Gontributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | ff additional space is needed.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

523451
10-28-15

(a) (b) (e) {d)
Neo. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 ‘Fotal contributions Type of conlribution
IH Person X1
Payrall 1
$ 15,000. Noncash [}
(Complete Part I} for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ®) © (d
No, Nams, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person Xl
Payroll _Hlfl_
$ 6,800. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} (e} @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contr Type of contribution
3 Person  [X]
Payrofl (|
$ 10,000, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part  for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {e) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Ip Person
Payroll ﬂ_
$ 15,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ®) (c) (d)
No. R Nams, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person [ X]
payrall [
$ 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part ll for
noncash contributiens.)
(a) b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 ‘Total contributions Type of conkibulion
6 Person E
Payroll [ ]
$ 47,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Par I for
nancash contributions.)
823452 10-26-15 Schadule B (Form 950, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2015)
22
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Schedule B {Form 990, 80-E2, or 590-PF) (2015}

Page 2

Name of organization

DREAMS

WITH WINGS, INC.

Employer idenlification nomber

Part |

Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [ if additional spacs is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Namsa, address, and 2IP + 4

(c} @

Total contributis Typs of contribution

7

Person [

Payroll D

$ 44,118, Noncash _M_

{Complete Part l for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

© (d}

Tolal cantr Type of contribution

Person J

payroil  [_]
$ Noncash  []

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) ' (d}

Total contributi Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll D
$ Noncash [}

{Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contr ‘Type of conkribution

Person [

Payrolt D
% Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(¢} C]

Tolal contributi Type of conlribution

Person ]

Payroll ]
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) @

Total contributi Type of contribution

Person [

Payroll [
3 Noncash [ |

{Complete Part }l for
noncash contributions.)

623452 10-26-15

T1190R11 TRTIQTQ R227n1

ONTR AKNTA MDWAMO WTMIT LITAAS T

Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-FF) (2015)
23

Eaannd 1

Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 3

Name of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Employer identification nimber

‘Partil  Noncash Property (see Instructions). Use dupficate coples of Part I if additional space is needed,

_mw {b} (el {d)
i
from Description of noncash property given MMM M““M”n““““ MW Date received
Partl
ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE
i
$ 44,118. 10/24/15
(a}
()
No. b) . (d)
N FMV {or estimate)
from D of property given (see instrus o:o:mw Date recelved
Part |
$
@)
(c)
No. ) {d)
FMV timal

from Description of noncash praperty given (sen _A.Hu‘m”nu._uﬂu Date received

Part1
$

(a)

{c)

No. () " (a)

. FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . Date received
Part! [see instructions)
$
(a)
{c}

No. o {b} . FMV [or estimato) (d .
from Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
Partl

$

(a)

(c)

No. (b} " (d)
from Descriplion of noncash property given MMM _ﬂ“”””m.om.“ M Pate received
Part]

$
523453 10-26-15

24
11190K11 T87074 R92701

SN1E NEATA NMOUTAMY WTMIT WTMOC TR

Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Foim 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2015) ) Page 4 SCHEDULE D QP No_1645-0047

Supplemental Financial Staternents

Name of organization Employer dentification numbar (Form 990) B Complete if the o d *Yes" on Fortm 990, NQ -—m
o PartIV,line 8,7, 8, @.FO.L—AN__”“UT:Q_ ._wwm. 1te, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. ol ovenn mﬂﬁwmm: i B> Information about Schedule D (Form Mmo M:%mmam:m-m:nza:m Is at wiw.irs.gov/form990. fnspection
e o o s o I e e s Norm o the ogarizaion
complefing Part B, enter the total of exclushvely rellglous, ehartable, etc., contribuions of $1,010 or fexs lor the year (ay fisitlo. once) P 5. DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Use duplicate copies of Part ll if additicnal space is needed. Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Acc
from {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gitt is held : Yo' on Form 590, Part I, ine 6.
Part | (a) Donor advlsed funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total numberat end of year
. 2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year "
{e) Transfer of gift 5 Did the organization Inform all donors and donor advlsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, sublect to the organization's exclusive legal controt? T ves CJ Ne
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitabls purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Impermissible private benefit? [Chves e
rt Conservation E Complete i the ¢ ization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
oL 1 _u_.r|U ol cor 1 held by the fzation (check all amm»m_ong.
) No, N . R Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
m_‘%_.d_ I (o) Purpose of gift e} Use of gift (e Description of how giftis held [ Protectlon of natural habitat [ preservation o a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation 2a
3 {e) Transfer of gift b Total acreage restricted by conservation 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historlc structure included in {3) 2c
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Retationship of transferor to transferee d Number of conservation easements Included in {¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
’ 8 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-
o 4 Number of states whers property subject to conservation is located P
a) No, iy . . N - "
M«moaﬂ._ {B) Purpose of gitt (c) Use of gitt {c) Description of how giftis held 5 _u.omm.m..m o“ﬂ:ﬁm:o: have mc mﬂ..“m: uc_z.u< awm:m““M _Hﬂ Mmhﬂﬂ__w “o:;o::u. inspection, handling of O ves D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation casements during the year
b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of vialations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L &
{e) Transfer of gift 8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(N){4)(B)()
and section 170(H)(4)B)? TCvyes Mo
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferse 9  InPart Xiil, describe how the organization reports conservation easemants In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
Include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statemants that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.
| Part I ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ari, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar ASseis.
Complets If the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
(a) No. B - . 1a If the orgenization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
_wm_ohu_ {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held histarical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these items.

b lfthe ization elected, as i under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these ftems:

{e} Transfer of gift @i} Revenue included on Form 930, Part VIIi, line { |- ]
{ii) Assets inctuded in Form 990, Part X |-
Transferse’s name, address, and ZIP +4 Relationship of transferor o transferee 2  [f the organization racelved or held warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIll, line 1 B3
b_Assets included in Form 930, Part X o B 3

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 890) 2015
523454 102615 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2015) T8 ¢
25 2
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015,
Organizations Mai

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
ining Collectlons of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other

irmilar Asse

continued)

3 Usingthe ization iisition,
(check all that apply).
a ] Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research

a [ Loan or exchange programs

e [other

and other records, check any of the foliowing that are a significant use of its collection #ems

¢ [ Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In Part XI

5 During the year, did the organizatlon solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . [lves Clne
E Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organizalion answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, fine 8, or
reported an amount on Form 930, Part X, line 21,
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or cther assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Clves Mo
b If *Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beglnning balance
d Additions during the year
e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance
2a Did the organizaticn include an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21, for escrow o custodlal account Jial L Tves L_I'No

b I "Yes." explaln the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIli

[

Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organizatlon answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{2) Cumrent year {b) Prior year | {c} Two years hack | {d) Thras years back

{e) Four years back

s
o

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net Invesiment eamings, gains, and losses

Grants or Wps

o a6

Other expenditures for facilities
and prograims

-

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated _vmamammmm of the current year end balance {fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

Permanent endowment - %

Temporatlly testricted endowrment P~ %

‘The percentages on fines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possesslon of the organization that are held and i

-3

o

w
o

for the org ion

by:
{) unrelated organizations

3ali

{ii) related i

[Ba(ii)

-

i *Yes" on line 3afj), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

2 |

4 __Describe in Part Xili the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land; Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete j{ the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, ine 10,

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b} Cost or other {c} Accumulated
basis {investment) basis {other) depreclation

{d) Book value

1a Land 191,522,

191,522,

b Buildings 2,182,363, 439,135,

1,743,228,

c L

d Equipment 358,085, 274,064,

84,021.

e Other

P

2,018,771,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Part VIl Investments - Other Securities. .
Complete if lhe d "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

-

{a) Description f security oF Ca1egory fncuding name of serurity) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financlal derivati

(2) Closely-held equlty interests

(3) Ciher

®)

H)

Total. (Gol {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cal. (B) fine 12.) b

Part V] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organlzation answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a} Description of investment {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value
1)
@
{3
“)
8
&
i)
o (-
9
Tatal. (Column (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B line 15) |

[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete I the organization 1 "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, ine 11e or 111, See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability (b} Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
) LINE OF CREDIT 249,856,
@ RELATED PARTY PAYABLE 293,
“
6
—6
@
(8)
0
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) [y 250,149,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the feotnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

C 740). Check here if Ihe text of the foglnote has been provided in Part it L

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2015

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. 4

Schedule D {Ferm 990) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. !

1] Supplemental Information (continued)

Complete If the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI
Net unreallzed gains (losses) on 1t 2a
Donated services and use of facifities 2
Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
Other (Describe in Part XIit) [2d
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 890, Part Vill, tine 12, but not on fine 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 7b 4=
Other {Describe in Part X!} 4b
Addlinesdaend4b 4c
Jotal revenus, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, fine 12.) 5
E Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financlal Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, lina 122,
Total expenses and losses per audited Financial § 1
Amounts included onine 1 but not on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25:
Donated setvices and use of facilities 2a
Prior year adj 20
Other losses 2c
Qther {Describe in Part XI1.) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, iine 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIil, [ine 7b _
Other (Describa In Part XIIl.)
Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 _ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18.)
Part Xili| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part li, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Part X, iine 2; Part X!,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1}, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

-

1 INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

»

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

[ 3N-N A

@

-

o

-

N

P ooT e

-3

o

&l

PART X, LINE 2:

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC., IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME

TAXES AS A NOT-FOR--PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERWAL REVENUE

CODE SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURNS

IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF THE

ATTORNEY GENERAL. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY

RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO

TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. MANAGEMENT DOES NOT BELIEVE THE

ORGANIZATION HAS UNRELATED BUSINESS TAX INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE
30, 2016 aND 2015.

AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED cs0ss Schedule D (Form 890) 2015
832058

08-21-15 Schedule D (Form 990} 2015 08-21-15
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©MB No_ 1545.0047

SCHEDULE G Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.£2) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page 2

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

{Form 890 or 990-E7) q ! - € Nm A m E undraising Events. Complete if the organizalion answered "Yes* on Form 800, Part 1V, ne 18, 000
G ifthe or aniza 'Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000,
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba. .
w_nue_ﬁ%_ of the Tressury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 980-E2. Open to Public (a) Event #1 (B) Event k2 (e} Other events (d} Total events
Tl Revene S B> Information about Schedule @ (Form 950 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at WWw.irs.gov/formago. | Inspection OLF DREAMERS (acld cal. {a) through
Name of the organization ISCRAMBLE BALL 3 col. (e
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. ® (event type) {event type) {total number)
P . = =3
E Fundraising Activities. Complete I the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line &
required to complete this part. nww 1 Gross receipts . 19,006. 26,998. 17,111, 63,115,
1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a ] Mail soficitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants 2 less: Contributions 9,552. 15,832, 25,384,
b G intemnet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of govemment grants
& {1 Phone solicitations o Jspeciatfungraisingeverts |3 Grossincome line 1 minusiine?) ... 9,454, 11,166, 17,111, 37,731.
d _H_ In-person soliciations i
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any Individual (including officers, directors, trustees or 4
key employees listed In Form 890, Part Vi) or entlty in fon with fundralsing services? D Yes D No
b if "Yes," st the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser Is to be 5
compensated at keast $5,000 by the organization. 3
HE 9,298. 9,298,
" N (i) i . {v) Amount paid i Amount paid &
{i) Name and address of individual - fincralsor {{iv) Grass receipts | to {or retained by) {ui) Amount pal
or entty (fundralser) (i) Activity hae cisedt | from activity fundraiser ° |0 {of retained by) 8|7 Foodandb 157. 11,1686, 11,323,
contibutions? listed in col. (i} e a
Yes | No 8 Entertainment N 5,000. 5,000.
9 Other direct 330, 5,693. 5,773, 11,796,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in colurmn (d) . -3 37,417,
11_Net Income sumi . Subtract line 10 from line 3, column {d) | 3 314.
@ming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ling 18, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-E2, ine 6a.
{b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
3 (a) Bingo bingofprogressive bingo | (6} Othergaming  { . " {2) through col. {e})
© 3
"~ |1 Gross revenue 326,385.] 1,674,223. 2,000,608.
n]2 Cashprizes 480,232.] 1,187,254, 1,667,486,
§
_m. 3 Noncash prizes
k]
£14 Rentfacility costs - 145,325, 145,325,
o
5 _Other direct sxpenses 109,080. 109,080.
[XJves 100 9% |[XTves_ 100 %|[ ] vYes %
6 Volunteer labor . e Cwe Cllne
Total 'S 1,921,891,
3 List all states in which the organization is registerad or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notifled It Is exempt from registration
ar licensing. - Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) P 78,717,
9 Enter the statefs) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: KY
a ls the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? {Xives L_INo
’ . b If "No," explain;
10a Were any of the organization's garning licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? . .. ... [ Tves (XINo
b If "Yes," explain:
532082 09-14-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 690-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page 3 Schedule G (Form 890 or 980-E2) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. lvmmi
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? art V| Supplemental Information i

Yes No

Am_mEmon:mNm:c:mmqm:ﬁosuo:%&méoZEmSmoﬁmgmncﬂmamaumaonm partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming?

[Cves [X] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
& The organtization's facllity 13a
b An outside facllity ‘ §

%
; [99 [L00. 00 v,

14 Enter the name and address of lhe person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name p» DEON STOKES

Address p» 1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD - LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

15a Doss the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

[ Yes [XINo

b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the i B §
of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Neme B

Address B

1

Gaming manager information:

Name p» DEBBIE COWSERT

Gaming manager compensation B~ $

Description of services provided p» OVERSEES THE OPERATIONS OF THE BINGO

] Director/officer X1 Employee _H_ Independent cantractor

47 Mandatory distributions:

a [s the orgznization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

[ ves Xl no

b Enter tha amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year b $

[Part V]

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (il and (v); and Part
15¢, 16, and 17b, as appticable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

ines 8, 8b, 10b, 15b,

532083 09-14-15

o204 Schedule G (Form 890 or 980-EZ)
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
{Form 950 or 990-EZ}{ b~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 254, 255, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
P~ Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.
B> Information about Schedale & (Form 930 or 990-EZ) and its i ions is at www.irs.g

OMB No. 1545-6047

2015

Open Yo Public

Depastment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization mber

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
~ Pari1 _ Excess BeRaiit Transactions (section 501(c)(3). section 501(c){4), and 501(c)29) organizations only).
Compiete if the organizalion answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Parl V, line 40b.

1 ) {b) Retationship between disqualified L . {d} Corrected?
{a) Name of disqualified person person and organization {c} Description of transaction Yes | No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers o disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, relmbursed by the ization

Part ]~ Loans o and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990-EZ, Par V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or If the organization

| ]
L]

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(a) Name of (b) Relationship [ (¢} Purpase [{@lomo]™ oy original | ¢ Balance dus | (a1 [
Interested person with organization| ~ of loan ncﬂﬁkﬂwn principal amount default? ittee? | 29 ?
Lw To |[From Yes| No jYes| No | Yes | No
JENIFER AND STHEXECUTIVLINE OF | X 62,500, 62,950, X XX
Tl o et s 62,950
art I | Grants or Assit e Benefiting Interested Persons. g

Complete If the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, P:
(a) Name of interested person

art IV, line 27,

{b) Relationship between [ {c} Amount of (d) Type of () Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduclion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 996-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS

6327131
10-02-15
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
[ Part IV [ Business Transaclions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization enswered “Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

e e e i | amegser | @ecpienol | SRR
JENIFER & STEVE FROMMEVER [BXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 21,600.RENT OF A F e M”.._o
PartV _ Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for respanises to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).
SCHEDULE L, PART IT, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTED PERSONS:
(A) NAME OF PERSON: JENIFER AND STEVE FROMMEYER
(B) RELATIONSHIP WITH ORGANIZATION: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND SPOUSE
(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: LINE OF CREDIT
SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:
(A) NAME OF PERSON: JENIFER & STEVE FROMMEYER
(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND SPOUSE
(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: RENT OF A FACILITY
saaz Schedule L (Form 930 or 950-EZ) 2015

10-02-15
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Schedulé M (Form 990) 2015) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. |’_ummm|~|

Part i | Supplemental information. Provide the Information required by Part 1, lines 305, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
Is reporting In Part 1, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of tems recelved, or a i of both. Also
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990}

OMB No. 1545-0047

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Na .ﬂ m

B> Attach to Form 890, Open To Public
Inspection

Dapartment of the Treasury
Intémal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
[Fart1 | Typesof Property

{a) {b) {c} (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determlining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on nencash contribution amounts
items contributed} Form 880, Part Vill, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Historica) treasures

Art - Fractional interests _

Books and publications

Clothing and housshold geods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Ir property

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closaly held stock

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust Interests

12 fes - Mi ous

13  Qualified conservation contribution «
Historic

14 Qualifled conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estale - Commercial

17  Real estate - Other

18  Coll

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Historlcal artifacts

23 Sclentific specimens

24 Ascheologlo! artifacts

25 Other P ( SOFTWARE

26

27

28

29

-
- 0 W R~ OGAREWN -

X 1 44,118.[SELLING PRICE OF DON

V
OEEVA V
Other B {( )
Cther P {( )
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions _I _
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes ] No
30a During the year, did the arganization recelve by contribution any property reported In Part I, ines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the inltial contribution, and which is not required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b 1 "Yes," describe the amangement in Part |1,
31 Doesthe have a gift 1ce policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X .
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or selt noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If *Yes,” describs in Part ll.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column () Is checked,
describe In Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990} {2015)
532142 08-21-15 Schedule M {Form 990} {2015}
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

SCHEDULE O
(Form 980 or $80-E2)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for to specific gt i on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or 1o provide any additional information.
B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2.
}and it iohs is at WW.irs.gov/form9g0.

Department of the Freasury
Internal Revenue Servise

Nama of the organization

Information about Schedul

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC,

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THEY RECOGNIZE THEIR STRENGTHS, CONTRIBUTE TQO THEIR COMMUNITY AND

PURSUE THEIR DREAMS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS FORM 990 BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

UPON SIGNING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, OFFICERS HAVE TO DISCLOSE

INTERESTS AND BUSINESS WITH THOSE INTERESTS. THE. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY IS MONITORED ON A REGULAR BASIS.

FORM 9930, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE POLICY ON THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF DREAMS WITH

WINGS, INC. APPLIES TO THE COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION EMPLOYED BY THE ORGANIZATION.

THE PROCESS INCLUDES ALL OF THESE ELEMENTS: (1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; (2) USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION; AND (3)

CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL: THE COMPENSATION OF THE PERSON IS REVIEWED AND

APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PROVIDED THAT PERSONS WITH CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT AT ISSUE ARE NOT

INVOLVED IN THIS REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

Nﬂ%? For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 950 or 990-EZ.
09:02-15

Schedule O {Form 830 or 890-EZ} (2015)
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Page 2

[

USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION: THE COMPENSATION OF THE PERSON

Name of the organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED USING DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION FOR

SIMILARLY QUALIFIED PERSONS IN FUNCTIONALLY COMPARABLE POSITIONS AT

SIMILARLY SITUATED ORGANIZATIONS.

CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING: THERE IS CONTEMPORANEOUS

DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING WITH RESPECT TQ THE DELIBERATIONS AND

DECISIONS REGARDING THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TQO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINCE 2C:

THE SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT AUDITOR IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

1112nR11 7R7Q70 R272701

532212 09-02-15 Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 590-E2) (2015)
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OM8 No. 1545-0017

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
{Form 890) B Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
- P Attach to Form 990,
f 14
ﬁ?&:’:";&iﬁ.m%!m*y P Information sbout Schedule R (Form 980) and Hs instructions is at www.irs.gov/iorm890,
Name of the organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Partl Identification of Disregarded Entitles Complete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 890, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b} (e) (d) (e} [yl
Name, address, and EIN (i applicable) Primary activity [egal domicile (state or Totai income End-of-year assets Dlrect controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered *Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more reiated tax-exempt
arganizations during the tax year.
(a) (] {c (c) '(5) ] (U] ) E'e‘m,m(g)?(b)” "
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Pubtic charity Birect controtling controlted
of related crganization fareign country) sectlon status (if section entity entity?
. 501(c)(3)) Yes | No
DREAM WORKS, INC, - §1-1438878 'O PROVIDE HOUBING FOR
1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD PERJONS WITH INTELLECTURL
LOUISVILLE, RY 40205 PISABILITIES KENTUCKY 505 (A)(2) X
BUILDING DREAMS, INC. - 20-8175343 It0 PROVIDE HOUSING FOR
1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD PERSONS WITH INTELLECTUAL
LOUISVILLE, XY 40205 DISABILITIES KENTUCKY 509 (A){2) X
For Paperwark Reduction Act Notics, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule R (Form 980) 2015
Wate 41
Schedule R (Form 9901 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. 61-1371540  page2
Part i} j{ Itlca of Related Or i Taxable as a Par ip Complete f the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, ine 34 because it had one or mare related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b} (e) (d) (e) (U] [£:)] (h) M V] (x}
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity | .82 | Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Dispropartorate | Code V-UBI  [Ganerml orlr
of retated organization (state or enity (rolated, unrelated, income end-of-year s amount in box 99| ownership
orean excluded from tax under| assets feains? {50 of Schedule |2ater?
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065} [Yes{No

partly !dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complste if the organization answared "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a} {b) {c) {d) te) ® )] (h) s Dg“m
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domioile ] Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of tatal Share of Percentage| s12bY13)
of related organization {stato or entity {C'com, S corp, income end-of-year ownership | - confreidg
Jrman, or trust assets Ll
Yes! No

532162 09-08-15 42 Schedule R (Form 980) 2015




Schedule B Form 890} 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page 3
PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, lins 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed In Parts W, 11, or [V of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts [kiV?

a Recelpt of (i) interest, (li) annuities, (iif) royatties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) ic X
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by refated organization(s) 1e X
£ Dividends from related organization{s) 1t X
g Sale of assets o refated organization(s) | 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s} 1 X
J Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization{s) 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or cther assets from related organization(s) 1% X
I Performanca of services or membersiip or fundraising solicitations for refated organization(s) 1 X
m Performance of servises or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization{s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) imn| X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses i X
q Relmbursement pald by related organization(s) for expensas 1q | X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) r | X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organizationfs) 1s X

2 _ifthe answer to any of the abova is “Yes." see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered refationships and transaction thresheids.

S (b) © @
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount inveolved
type (a-s)

(4]
)
B
@
A8
6]
$32163 09-08-15 43 Schedule R (Form 980) 2015

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

61-1371540

Page 4

-Part VI Unretated Organizatlons Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnaership through which the organization conducted more than five parcent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)

that wes not a related orgarzation. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships,

{a) (b} {c) (c) A(,E)" U] (o) (h) (0] 0 L8]
Name, addrass, and EIN Primary actlvity Legal domiclle Pre?nimdinant iTc!or[}w WB":’:‘S"' Share of Share of tispropor- | Code V-UBI _ |eneral orlPercentage
et anty ot or s |, (g omeet, T Tl | ndoren |yt e niora0 s CLC
country} seclions 512-514)  |yas|[no income assets bes|No| (Form 1065} |yesina

532164
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Schedule R (Form 990} 2015 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. age 5

E- Supplemental Information © If you are filing foran A {NotA ic) 8-Month E: { plete only Part I and check this box _, ...
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extenslon on a Ppreviously filod Form 8868.

®_lyou are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete anly Part | fon page 1)
Part il Additional (Not Autc ic) 3-Month Extension of Time, Only file the original [no coples needed).

i Enter filer's identifying number, see instruetons
Typear | Name of axempt arganization or other filer, see Instructions. Emplayer identification number (EIN) or

print
Flotythe [DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC,
Mﬁcﬁﬂ& Number, street, and room or suite no. If & P.0. box, ses Instructions. Soclal eF (o0

roum.Swe [L579 BARDSTOWN RD.
tnatructions. Gity, town or post offlce, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

Provide additional infarmation for responses to questions on Schedule B (see instructions).

Enter the Ratum code for the retum that this s for (file i for each returm) [o]%]
Application Return { Application Return
IsFor Code {ls For -1 _Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ o1

Form 990-BL. 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual 03 09
Form 980PF 04 10
Form 880-T (sec. 401(a) or 408{z) trust) 05 H
Form 980-T {trust other than above) 06 __} Forin 8870 12

STQP! Do not complete Part 1l if vou were not elready aranted an sutomatic 8-month extension on a previously filed Form 8888,
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
® Thebooksareinthe careof » 1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD - LOUISVILLE, XY 40205

“Telephone No. P mcm%pmwlmmpq Fax No. b
® Ifthe organzation does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thia box .., L [
® Ifthis Is for a Greup Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN) - If this Is for the whole group, check this

box B [ 1. Ittt s for part of the group, check this box B and altach a list with the names and EiNs of all members the extension Is far,
4 irequest an additional 3-month of time until MAY 15, 2017 . ;
5 Forcalendar year , or other tax year JUL 1, 2015 __.endending JUN 30, 2016 .
6  Ifthe tax year enterad In line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Inlttat return H Final retum
[ Change In accounting petiod

7 Stale In detall why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TQ OBTAIN INFORMATION TO PREPARE AN ACCURATE
AND COMPLETE RETURN.

Ba Ifthis application ls for Forms 990-BL, 830-PF, 990-, 4720, or 8088, enter the tentative tax, lass any
nonrefundabls credits. See instructions, 8a 0.
. b if this application Is for Forms 990-PF, ©80-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated

/ tax payments made. Include any prior year averpayment allowed as & credit and any amount paid
roviously with Form 8868. gh 0.
© Balancs due, Subtract (ins 8b from line 8a. Includs your payment with this form,  required, by using
EFTPS (Elactronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. 8| $ 0.
Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penaltles of perjury, | declars hat | hava examined this form, including i and and to the hest of my knowledge and beilef,

it Is rue, correct, and complate, and that | am authopizad to prepare this form,

Signature Tite > CPA . o L, — 7
Deming Nialone Livesay & Ostrof §300 Sheiyila Ret, b Ty M AILED Form 8368 (Rev. 1-2014)
LD.#61-1064249  Louisve, Ky, 402225167

FEB 06 2017
£32165 09-08-15 Schedule R (Form 990} 2015 623842 Dg _I.O
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014} H 1
Exempt Qrganization Return - OMB No. 15451708
Dopariman of the Tressiry P Flle a separate application for each return,
Intamal Revenue Servics P Information about Form 8888 and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form8ges
® [ you are filing for an A ic 3-Month E i only Part [ and check this box b
© Ifyou are fiing for an Add} {Not ic) 3-Month E; only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).
Do not complate Part il unfess you have already bsen granted an 3-month ion on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing (e-fife} . You can elsctronically file Form 8888 I you need a 3-month automatic exiension of tims to file (6 months for a corporation
required to flle Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month axtension of time, You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of tima to file any of the forms listed in Part 1 or Part Il with the exceplion of Form BA70, Informetion Return for Transfers Associated With Certaln
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS In paper format {se¢ Insiructions). For more detalis on the electronlc filing of this form,
vislt www.lrs.goviefile and click on g-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Part | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies nesded).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automallc 6-month extension « check this box and cumplete

Partonly ]
Al ather corperations including 1120-C flers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must usa Form 7004 to request an extanslon of thme
to fila income tax ratums. L Enter fller's Idantifyl
Typeor | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see Instructions, Employer Identification numbar EIN} or
print
rubyns | DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. I B
duo datefor | NUmber, street, and room or suite no. I a P.O. box, ses Instructicns, Social security number (SSN)
Hﬁﬂ«ﬁu 1579 BARDSTOWN RD. ~
Instructons. |- Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a forelgn address, see Instructions.
LOUISVILLE, KXY 40205

Enter the Retum coda for the retum that this on Is for {flle a sep n for each retum)
Application Return | Application Return
1aFor Code_|isFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-E2 ol Form 99G-T (corporation) a7
Form 890-BL. 02 Form 1041-A 08
a3 Form 4720 (other than individual 09
04 Form 5227 i0
05 Form 6059 il
06 I rorm 8870 12
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
® Thebooksareinthe careof - 1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD ~ LOUISVILLE, KY 40205
Telophona No.p» 502-459-4647 Fax No. b
© Ifthe organtzallon dees not have an offics or place of business In the United States, check this box b _.U
© [fthls Is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN) — - lMtthis s for the whale group, check this
box 2 I 1t Is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the axtenslon Is for.
1 lrequestan automatic 3-manih (6 months for a corparation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time untl _l
FEBRUARY 15, 2017 ,tofle the exempt ization return for the 1 named abovg, The % mo
&s for the organization's retum for:
|- D calendar year or Dﬁﬂ & .._. Nc_m
»[X] taxyear beginning _ UL 1, 2015 .andending _JUN 30, 2016 .

2 lthe tax year entored Inline 1 is for less than 12 months, chack raason; _H_ Initial retum D Final retan U _<~ —...Q
{1 Ghange in accountin eriod
Ba  Ifthis application Is for Forma 980-BL, 890-PF, B90-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonvefundable credits. Ses Instructions. 3a 0.
b Ifthis application s for Forms 990-PF, 980T, 4720, or 8089, enter any refundable credits and
gstimaled tax payments made, Include any prior year overpayment sllowed as acredlt. ki) 0.
¢ Balance due, Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Inchsde your payment with this form, If requirad,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Systarr). See Instructions. 8c| § 0.
Cautfon, if you are golng to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct deblt) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-E0 for payment
Instructions.

LHA  Far Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Revised Statutes Chapter 273.

ARTICLE]

"Thc name of the corporation shall be: DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
| "ARTICLEL |
The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual.
| ARTICLEIII
The corporation shall not.i‘séuc any capital stock, and no part of the income or profit of

the corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be distributable fo its members, directors, or officers,

i 5 hgprse i e i

or any other private individual.
ARTICLE IV
1. The corporation is organized exclusively for Chari(ablé purposes within the meaning
of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

) 2. The corporation shall have any and all general powers authorized to non-stock, non-
profit corporations by KRS Chap. 273, and specifically KRS 273.171, provided, notwithstanding an3\r‘
other provisions of these Articles, or of said statutes, tile: corporation shall not conduct or carry on
any activities not permitted to be conducted or carried on by an organization exempt under Section
501()(8) of the Internal Revenue Code and its valid Regulations as they now exist or may hereaftexz
be amended. No activities shall be conducted which are not in furtherance of the corpomtion’s)
exempt (within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (©)(8) and related sections)

purposes, other than as an insubstantial part of its activities.

ot et L e e fep e e e e




poox 0056010333

3. Provided further, that if at any applicable time the corporation shall be a private
foundation within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or corresponding provisions of
any subsequent federal tax laws, then in such circumstances:

(2) The corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such ime and in
such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributcd income imposed by section 4942
of the Internal Revenue Code c;f 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax
laws. |

(b) The corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in section
4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisioné of -any subsequent Federal
tax laws.{c) The corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in section 4943(c)

of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax

laws.
(d) The corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject it to
tax under section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any

subsequent Federal tax laws.

(e) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in section
v

4945(d) of the Internal Revenug Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal
tax faws. | |
ARTICLE v
Subject to these Articles, the affairs of the corporation shall be conducted ™ gt
its by-laws. The inittal by-laws s‘hali be adopted vy wie mtial board of directors. The power to alter,
amend or repeal the by-laws or adopt new by-laws shall be vested in the board of directors.

ARTICLE VI

2

e ety v 8 P
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Upon the termination, dissolution or winding up of the corporation in any manner, its
assets, if any, remaining after payment (or provision for payment) of all liabilities of the corporation,
shall be distributed to one or more organizations, as the board of dire;:tors may determine, having
exclusively charitable, religious, scientific or educational purposes or only for other exempt purposes
as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, c;r corresponding provisions of any

subsequent Federal tax law.

ARTICLE VI

The nitial béard of directors shall consist of seven (7) persons who shall hold office untl
the first annual election of directors or for sﬁch other period as may be svpecificdf in the bylaws.
Thereafter, the number of directors shall be as fixed by the by-laws and- they shall be elected or
appoistted in the manner and for the terms provided in the bylaws. The number of directors may be

mcrcased or dccreased from time to tlme by amendmcnt to the by—laws but Do decrease in mlmber

o e et S § o A e

shail have the effect of shortemng the term of any mcumbent dlrector Subject o fhe provzsmns of
Kentncky Revised Statutes 273.243, no director shall be liable to the corporation for monetary

damages for breach of her or his duties as a director.

The names and mailing addresses of the persons who are to serve as the mitial directors
are:

Mary Scheen
1118 Garden Creek Circle
Louisville, Kentucky 40223

Jane Naiser
747 Greenridge Lane
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

Jane Emke
334 South Peterson Avenue
Louisville Kentucky 40206
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Mildred Pruitt
Route 1, Box 283
Bedford, Kentucky 40006

Karen Cassidy
1804 Princeton Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

Jenifer Frommeyer
1886 Rutherford Ave.
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

Marge Hillenmeyer
413 Springwood Lane
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

ARTICLE VIII

The street address of the corporation’s initial registered office shall be:
1886 Rutherford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

Jenifer Frommeyer
The mailing address of the corporation’s principal office shall be:

1886 Rutherford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

The name and mailing address of the incorporator is:
Jenifer Frommeyer

1886 Rutherford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

-.werex-- The-name of the-corporation’s initial registered agent, at such address, shall be: .
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IN WITNESS WHEREOFg the undersigned has executed these Articles of

Incorporation as incorporator this

=

dayof 770w

, 2000.

w&v ﬂ éf\’_/mnm Zeld. )

The fofegoing instrament was prepared by:

David W. Gray
FOLEY BRYANT & HOLL
718 West Main Street

VAY

-Louisville, Kentucky 40202 - <wemes

END CF DOCUMENT

nifef Frommeyer, Incorporat@ﬂand also

Initial Registered Agent

Tocusent No.: DNPOOO0BES0

Lodged By: gaay

Recorded On: 06/23/2000 Q101327
Total Fees: 12,00
Transfer Tan: .00

County Clerk: Bobbie Holsclaw-JEFF CO KY
Deputy Clerk: TERHIB
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AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 348 ﬁﬁﬁasﬁﬁ

CF DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Johin ¥, Broven i
" Sacretary of Biate--..
WHEREAS, Dreams With Wings, Inc. desires to work with the Department OfHousm ‘e E‘E‘v’ed and Filed
Urban Development through the 811 progrann, J5/18/2001 D1:48 P

Fae Re&@zgﬁ $8.00
WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban Development has aske a%?er MACA

certain provisions be incorporated into the Articles of Incorporation;

NOW THEREFORE, the Corporation hereby agrees to the following amendment to Article IIl of
the Articles of Incorporation of Dreams with Wings: '

The corporation shall not issue any capital stock, and no part of the income or
profit of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be distributable to its members, director,
or officiator, or any other private individual.

The purpose of Dreams With Wings, Inc. is to provide the highest quality support services and
housing to individuals who are mentally retarded/developmentally challenged. This includes
housing that is affordable and housing that facilitates social and community activities and
services, care or housing specially designed to meet their physical, social, and psychological
needs, and to promote their health, security, happiness, and contributions in life.

Dreams With Wings, Inc. may sponsor and promote projects for the disabled and form an Owner
-corporation-after-the issuance of a-fund reservation from the Department of Housing and Urban--~ »» -~ =0
Development, may apply for a capital advance or mortgage loan to finance, construct, acquire,
reconstruct or rehabilitate and maintain a project and to operate the same; to enter mnto, perform,
and carry out contracts of any kind necessary to, or in connection with, or incidental to the
accomplishment of the purposes of the corporation, including, expressly, any contract or contracts
with the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development which may be desirable or necessary to
comply with the requirements of the Nations Housing Act, as amended, and the regulations of the
Secretary thereunder; to acquire any property, real or personal, in fee or under lease, or any rights
therein or appurtenant thereto, necessary for the construction and operation for such project; and to

-~ develop, own, manage, maintain, and provide appropriate services in connection with the

proposed project; and to provide Iong term support.

In witness whereof, said ‘ HIYUA President, of Dreams With
Wings, Inc., acting for and b--i said corporauon, hats subscnbed their names on this

CQ)HV day of My, 2001 adopting the amended articles at a special meeting of the
members on May 12% 2001 following the board adopted resohution setting forth to amended
articles by 2 member vote. The vote of the members was upanimous.

C.

President

FILED IN OFFICE

May 1 8 2001

BObW } Cierk




State of Kentucky
County of Jefferson

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before rgze/gy Jenifer C. Frommeyer, as
President of Dreams With Wings, Inc. on this the _// "~ of May, 2001.

rr—————

//{/J / W .

Notary Public, State At Large
Prepared B‘y;/g/,aw Z S
Ben Coomes
P. 0. Box 247

New Castle, KY 40050

'
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AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION @4%% §2& 1 g

OF DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
- John Y. Brown H
ooy f*'&ia-ryr of State- -
WHEREAS, Dreams With Wings, Inc. desires to work with the Department of Housmg etved and Filed
Urban Development through the 811 program, - UQH o Qum D? 48 P
WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban Development has %in fé.f}‘i $$ 40
certain provisions be incorporated into the Articles of Incorporation; G‘p{ - HADA

NOW THEREFORE, the Corporation hereby agrees to the following amendment to Asticle I of
the Atticles of Incorporation of Dreams with Wings:

The corporauon shall not issue any capital stock, and no part of the income or
profit of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be distributable to its members, dxrector
or officiator, or any other private individual.

The purpose of Dreams With Wings, Inc. is to provide the highest quality support services ‘and
housing to individuals who are mentaily retarded/developmentally challenged. This includes
housmg that is affordable and housing that facilitates social and community activities and
services, care or housing specially designed to meet their physical, social, and psychological
needs, and to promote their health, security, happiness, and contributions in life.

Dreams With ngs, Inc. may sponsor and promote projects for the disabled and form an Owner
. .corporation after the.issuance-of a fund.reservation from the. Department -of Housing: and. Urban S e 15 e
Development, may apply for a capital advance or mortgage Ioan to finance, construct, acquire, '
reconstruct or rehabilitate and mamtain a project and to operate the same; to enter into, perform,
and carry out contracts of any kind necessary to, or in connection with, or incidental to the
accomplishment of the purposes of the corporation, including, expressly, any contract or contracts
with the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development which may be desitable or necessary to
comply with the reqmrements of the Nations Housing Act, as amended, and the regulations of the
Secretary thereunder; to acquire any property, real or personal, in fee or under lease, or any rights
therein or appurtenant thereto, necessary for the construction and operation for such project; and to
+vdevelop, own, manage, maintain, and provide appropriate services in connection with the
proposed project; and to provide long term support.

In witness whereof, said - W j President, of Dreams With
ngs, Inc, actmg for an f said corporation, subscribed their names on this
day of My, 2001 adopting the amended articles at a special meeting of the
members on wiay 12® 2001 following the board adopted resolution setting forth to amended
articles by a member vote. The vote of the members was unanimous.

ﬂ!’; 21 C Q?ﬂmmﬂ&/f/}\_/
4 President :
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County s Bk 65750869

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by Jenifer C. Frommeyer, as
President of Dreams With Wings, Inc. on this the _// ~"of May, 2001.

/S J i

Notary Public, State At Large

_Preparéd Byﬁ% Z W

Ben Coomes .
P. O.Box 247
New Castle, KY 40050

o, AT SR o B g s T e MR 2 b et e St ST 3 s b s s b % At

Dorument No. ¢ DNE001079574

Lodged Bys dreams with wings

fecorded Dn:  05/18/2501 {25136
Total Fees: SN
Transfer Taxz:

County Clerk: Bobbie voi. caw-dt..
Deputy Clerk: KELMAL
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To the Board of Directors
Dreams With Wings, Inc. and Affiliates
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Dreams With ‘Wings, Inc. (anot-for-
profit organization) and Affiliates, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of June
30, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial stat

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, inpl talion, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditers' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
Those standards xequire that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the
consolidated financial statements are frec of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether dueto fraud
or errot. In making those risks assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we expressno such opinion. An andit also includes an evaluation
of appropriateness of accounting policies used and the overall reasonableness of significant accounting

cstimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion. '

1

9300 Shelbyville Road * Suite 1100 » Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 + Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLO.com

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Dreams With Wings, Inc. and Affiliates as of June 30, 2016 .«.Em 2015, E.E the mrm“umnm
in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis-of-Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the .Onw.wENmmoﬁ will non.mu% asg
going concern. As discussed in Note 15 to the financial statements, the Onmwuﬁmc.op has mﬁm.ﬂ.ma significant
reductions in net assets that raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as & going concerm.
Management’s plans regarding these matters also have been described in Note 15, m:pa ooBmm%n& mumuo_a
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion
is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming en opinion on the consolidated financial mﬁggw asa
whole. The consolidating statement of financial position, consolidating statement of m.o.cﬁﬂmy »u.a
consolidating statement of functional expenses on pages 19-21 are ?.mmmnﬁ.ﬂ for puIposes of m&&ﬁoﬂ&. wﬁw_wm_m
and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such Emo-ﬂwaou is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying mSaE;Em and oEQH..moooH% usedto
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been .msg oﬁ& to the anditing Eoo&&a
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain »m&ﬂon& procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying wo.oocbabm and Ormynm _.wgam used fo
prepare the consolidated financial staterents or to the consolidated fi 1 st n ts 1 lves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards wﬂmﬂm:w unoow.mm in the United m.m.ﬁnm of
Axperica. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements as a whole.
R@;&_« , el Sﬁé\ { Ocfurtf
. N )

Louisville, Kentucky
May 2, 2017



Liabilities and Net Assets 2016 2015

Current Liabilities
. Current maturities of long-term debt ‘$ 42,633 w 40,007
¥ . - Line-of-credit 249,856 248,556
: : Accounts payable 155,156 105,159
Note payable to related party 30,000
: : Accrued expenses 282,299 236,384
. . . Total current labilities 729,944 660,106
i ;
. Tenant Security Deposits Held in Trust 4,002 4,014
{ : ’ . . i Long-Term Liabilities, less current maturities
! | Morigages payable 500,615 542,633
. Note payable to related party : 62,950
M Total long-term liabilities 563,565 542,633
M !
" 1 Total liabilities 1,297,511 1,206,753
' Net Assets
* ‘ Unrestricted
Undesignated 2,824,229 3,320,541
: Board designated R 100,000 100,000
2,924,229 3,420,541
: Temporarily restricted 17,000 1,000

2,941,229 3,421,541

Total liabilities and pet assets $ 4,238,740 $4,628,294




2015

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 4,575,198 $ 4,575,198
71,049 71,049
283,252 $ 69,320 352,572
71,092 71,092
97,570 97,570
96 96
303 303
5,098,560 69,320 5,167,880
139,628 (139,628)
5,238,188 (70,308) 5,167,880
4,576,858 4,576,858
554,677 554,677
103,000 103,000
5,234,535 5,234,535
3,653 (70,308) (66,655)
3,416,888 71,308 3,488,196
$ 3,420,541 $ rooo $ 3,421,541




|

2015

Program . Fund-

Services Administrative __raising Total
$ 2,736,498 $ 270,331 § 44588 § 3,051,417
242,881 242,881
260,268 26,048 4,296 290,612
226,558 22,674 3,740 252,972
140,933 140,933
118,775 11,936 130,711
87,405 87,405
219,715 219,715
96,070 9,209 105,279
79,647 79,647
78,265 22,199 100,464
22,679 246 22,925
69,910 9,969 79,879
61,231 599 61,830
53,966 5,146 59,112
45,086 1,765 46,851
8,984 33,864 42,848
42,448 42,448
27,574 13,265 40,839
23,979 13,309 37,288
24,500 24,500
3,624 13,798 17422
3,302 3,302
5,611 2,469 8,080
40,542 40,542
2,659 771 3,430
1,203 1,203
$ 4,576,858 $ 554,677 $ 103,000 $ 5,234,535




Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in total net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation ’

Allowance for uncollectible accounts and pledges receivable
Interest on designated deposits and funded reserves
Reinvested interest on certificates of deposit
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Donated property and equipment
Gain on disposal of fixed asset
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing

Purchase of property and equipment in accounts payable

2016 2015

$ (480312) $  (66,655)
143,641 130,711
(133,000) 50,000
(15) (12)

an (8
124,898 8,300

(3,545) {20,000)

175)

273,864 (34,960)

47,500 (32,500)
30,010 17,384

4,959 13,811)

54,547 11,718)
45915 40,312
488,757 133,493

§ 8445 § 66838
$ $ 4,550




Note 1.

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
HPZU AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL mH?HHvEZHm

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Dreams With Wings, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization located in Louisville,
Kentucky. The mission of Dreams With Wings, Inc. is to provide the highest quality
housing and support services for individuals with intellectual disabilities,
developmental disabilities and autism. The Organization owns and operates housing.
in Louisville, Kentucky. Support with housing, employment, recreation and life
skills enables individuals to achieve a satisfying lifestyle that is as independent as
possible. Through quality housing and support services, individuals are given the
opportunity to improve their lives and contribute to the broader community.

Dream Works, Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc. each own and operate supported
living apartments, consisting of eight units, in Louisville, Kentucky for persons with
intellectual disabilities. Both are organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky as charitable not-for-profit corporations formed to provide housing under
programs as defined by the National Housing Act. Such projects are regulated by
the U.S. Depattment of Housing and Urban Development (FIUD) under Section 811
capital advance and project rental assistance programs as to rent charges and
operating methods.

Dreams With Wings, Inc. shares common board membership with Dream Works,
Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc., which results in Dreams With Wings, Inc.'s ability to
exercise control, thus requiring consolidation. :

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization's consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements are representations of the Organization's
management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the consolidated
financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistenfly
applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
organizations listed above. All intercompany balances and transactions, which
primerily include management fees and shared office expenses, have been
climinated in consolidation.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of -consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revermes
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Accounts and pledges receivable:

The valuation of accounts and pledges receivable is based upon a detailed analysis
of past due accounts and the history of uncollectible accounts. Eslimated
uncollectible accounts and pledges receivable increase the allowance for doubiful
accounts, and when the accounts and pledges receivable are written off, the
allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased.

Assets whose use is limited:

Assets set aside by the Board for fisture use, assets limited as fo use inder terms of
a loan agreement, assets limited as fo use by donors and security deposits are
classified as assets whose use is limited.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or fair value at date of
donation, if donated. The Organization's policy is to capitalize asset purchasesin
excess of $500. Upon the disposition of tangible assets, a gain or loss is recorded
on the consolidated statement of activities and the respective asset cost and
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the consolidated statement of
financial position,



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Depreciation of property and equipment is computed on the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives: .

Years
Buildings and improvements 10-39
Fumniture, equipment and vehicles 3-7

Donations othex than cash:

The Organization records donated services that require specific expertise and
would normally have been purchased, and donated services that create or enhance
non-financial assets, at fair value. During the year ended June 30, 2016 the
Organization received donated software of approximately $44,000, which is
recorded as an expense on the statement of activities. The Organization also
received property and equipment of approximately $4,000, for a vehicle, which
was recorded as.an asset on the statement of financial position. The Organization
received donated services and property and equipment of approximately $20,000
for the year ended June 30, 2015, for remodeling part of the administrative offices,
which is recorded as an assct on the statement of financial position. In addition,
several volunteers donated numerous labor hours for a variety of activities,
including cleanup of the grounds, and various client activities during each of the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Donations other thdn cash are recorded at theif fair value as of the date of
donation. Donations of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be
‘used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acguired long-lived assets are placed in service. The Organization
reports restricted donations that are received and used in the same fiscal year as
unrestricted if all funds are utilized within the same year.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various program services and other activities have been
summearized on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of fiunctional
expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program
services and supporting services benefited.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization
considers highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Certificates of deposit:

Certificates of deposit with originel maturities over three months are carried at
cost plus accrued interest at year-end.

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay and personal time have not been accrucd since
they cannot be reasonably estimated. The Organization's policy is to recognize
these costs when actually paid.

Income taxes:

Dreams With Wings, Inc., Dream Works, Inc., and Building Dreams, Inc. are
exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as not-for-profit organizations
ag described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The Organizations
file informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the
Kentucky Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain
activities not directly related to the Organizalions' tax-exempt purpose may be
subject to taxation as unrelated business income: Management does not believe
the Organizations have unrelated business taxable income for the ycars cnded
June 30, 2016 and 2015. AN

As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Organizations did not have any accrued inferest
or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended.
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Note 2.

"Note 3.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standards No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019; and No. 2016-14, Not=for-Profit Entities:
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities effective for years
beginning after December 15,2017. The Organization is evaluating the impact
that adoption of the standards will have on future financial position and results of
operations.

Subsequent events:
Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 2, 2017 which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
Pledges Receivable
Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises to give from various organizations

and individuals to fund an operating and capital campaign. The balance of pledges
receivable as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

016 015

Receivable in less than one year - §1,260 $31,958

Due in one to five years 1.346 5.656

Total gross pledges receivable 2,606 37,614
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (3.000)

Total net pledges receivable $2,606 $34.614

Conditional Grant

During the year ended June 30, 2016, the Organization received a challenge grant of
$30,000. The Organization will receive $1 forevery $1 it raises in contributions from
July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2017. Since this grant is considered a conditional
promise fo give, it will not be recorded as grant revenue until donor conditions are met.

Note 4.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During the year ended June 30, 2015, the Organization received a challenge grant of
$75,000 to be awarded $1 for every $1 raised during the period of July 1, 2015 through
December 31, 2016. Conditions were met that aliowed recognition of $37,500 of this
grant during the year ended June 30, 2016.

Long-Term Mortgage Liabilities

Long-term mortgages consists of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are
presented as of June 30, 2016):

2016 015

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $2,037, including interest at 6.50%,
with remaining unpaid principal due March 2021.
Al Bardstown Road and Browns Lane property with
a net book value of approximately $205,000 and
assigament of rents are pledged as collateral on this note. $ 99,161 $116,425

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
instaliments of $696, including interest of 4.55%, with
remaining unpaid principal balance due October 2017,
All Nepperhan Road property with a net book value of
approximately $92,000 is pledped as collateral on this note. 73,540 78,365

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $819, including interest at 6.50%,
with remaining unpaid principal'due September 2022.
All Tecumsah Road property with & net book value of
approximately $83,000 is pledged as collateral on this note. 50,249 56,579

Morigage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $2,393, including interest at 5.35%,
with remaining unpaid principal due August 2023.
All Enrichment Center property with a net book value
of approximately $930,000 is pledged as collateral
on this note. ) 320,298 331,271

543,248 582,640
Less cutrent maturities 42,633 40,007

8500615  $542.63

T12



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Year ending June 30, 2017 $ 42,633
2018 107,937

2019 42,008

2020 44,660

2021 40,654

Thereafter 265,356

$543,248

Note 5.  Line-of-Credit

The Organization has a $250,000 available unsccured revolving line-of-credit with PNC
Bank for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. The line-of-oredit bears interest,
payable monthly, at a variable rate, which was 4.15% and 3.90% at June 30, 2016 and
2015. The line-of-credit expires in Febmary 2018. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, there
were outstanding borrowings of $249,856 and $248,556, respectively.

Note 6. Changes in Temporarily Restricted and Board Designated Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015 were as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/2015 Contributions  Released 6/30/2016

Contributions restricted for:

Capital campaign $1,000 $ 1,000
Grants:

Behavior $15,000 15,000

Camp 2.500 $(1.500) 1.000

$1,000 $17,500 $(1.500) $17,000

13

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Balance
6/30/2014 Confributions Released 6/30/2015
Contributions restricted for:
Capital catnpaign $52,233 $66,545 $(117,778) $1,000
Annual campaign 1,500 2,775 (4,275)
Vehicle rental 2,075 (2,075)
Equipment for day program 15,500 (15.500)

$71,308  §69.320  §039.628)  SLOGO

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the board designated $100,000 for the future
opérations, maintenance, and loan payments of the adult day training center. No funds
were released from board designated net assets for the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015.

Note7.  Charitable Gaming
The Organization EWE.E._% participates in charitable gaming activities consisting of

bingo, pull-tab games and raffle ticket sales to raise funds. Following are the results of
these activities for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

016 2015
Gross revetine $2,000,608 $1,868,203
Less: exponses 1.921.891 1,797,154

~
Net revenues from chariteble gaming $ 78717 - §._71.049

Note8.  Operating Leases

The Organization leased seven residential properties for the year ended June 30, 2016,
five of which were on 2 monfh-to-month basis, and two were for a year which expiredin
September 2016 at which time became month-to-month leases. During 2015, the
Organization leased six residential properties under operating leases on 2 month-to-
month basis. Total lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was
$98,900 and $84,900, respectively.

14



Note 9,

Note 10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization previously operated its day program at Calvary Lutheran Church. The
Organization paid $500 for the year ended June 30, 2015, foruse of space at the Church.
The Organization did not have a lease agreement with the Church for utilizing the space
and was unable to determine the fair value of the space being used at the Church for the
program. In August 2014, the Organization opened its Enrichment Center and the day
program moved from the Church to the Enrichment Center.

Laund Lease

Building Dreams, Inc. leases the land on which its facility is located for & fifty %mﬁ,

period ending in 2058, The Organization paid a one-time rent payment of $34,000 in
October 2008 which is being expensed over the life of the lease. As of June 30, 2016
and 2015, prepaid rent expense was $29,165 and $29,845, respectively.

Related Party Transactions

The Organization leases an apariment building from the Executive Director of the
Organization. The building is subleased by the Organization to clients. Rent paid under
the lease agreement was $21,600 for each of the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
and is included in lease expense in Note 8.

The Organization also pays for any repairs, maintenance, and improvements for the
building. During the year ended June 30, 2016, the Organization had paid related
expenses of $448. There were no expenses for these items during the year ended June
30, 2015.
N

The Executive Director made personal loans to the Organization during the year ended
June 30, 2016 and 2015. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the balance on the loan was
$62,950 and $30,000, respectively. This is a zero interest loan maturing in June 2018.
During the year ended 2016, the Director of Accounting made a personal loan to the
Organization of $7,800, which was repaid before year end. |
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Note 11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Capital Advances

Capital advances outstanding at June 30, 2016 and 2015 of $1,332,700 from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) are for the renovation and
construction of Dream Works, Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc. housing facilities. The
total amount of the capital advances are reported as unrestricted net assets. Real estate
acquired or constructed with HUD capital advance funds is subject to a lien by HUD for
a period of 40 years or until HUD releases its use restrictions. These capital advances
bear 1o interest and are not required to be rcpaid as long as the housing remains
available for individuals with intellectual diszbilities. Failure to keep the housing
available for persons with intellectual disabilities for forty years will result in HUD
billing the Organization for the entire capital advance outstanding plus inferest since the
date of the first advance.

A capital advance outstanding at Tune 30, 2016 and 2015 of $196,000 from Louisville
Metro Department of Housing and Community Development is forrenovation of Dream
Works, Inc. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be repaid as
long as the housing remains available for individuals with intellectual disabilities fora
period of twenty years and is maintained in accordance with HOME Investment
Partnership program. The capital advance is secured by amortgage on the propesty. The
advance is included in unrestricted net assets. Early termination of this project would
require repayment of the original amount of the capital advance plus interest at 12%.

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2016 and 2015 of $426,995 from Louisville
Metro Department of Housing and Community Development is for the construction of
Building Dreams, Inc. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be
repaid as long as the housing remains available for individuals with intellectual
disabilities for a period of twenty years and is maintained in accordance with the HOME
Investment Partnership Grant program. The capital advance is secured by a morigage on
the property. The advance is included in unrestricted net assets. Barly termination of
this project would require repayment of the original capital advance plus interest.

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2016 and 2015 of $250,000 from
Louisville/Jefferson County Meiro Govemment Department of Community Services and
Revitalization, is for the purchase of a building for Dreams With Wings, Inc. to be used
for the adult day training center. The capital advance bears no interest and is not
required to be repaid as long as the building as property remains available for
maintaining the adult day training center for a period of five years from the date the
property is put into service and is maintained in accordance with the Community
Development Block Grant program. The capital advance is secured by a mortgage on
the property. Early termination of this project would require repayment of the original
capital advance plus inferest.

16
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Note 12.

Note 13.

Note 14.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The Organization has a 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. All employees who have
fulfilled three months of employment and are 21 years of age are eligible to participate
in the plan. The employer tmay make a matching contribution, equal to a discretionary
percentage, to be determined by the employer. The Organization did not make a
contribution for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Concentration of Revenues

Under its purchase of services agreement with Seven Counties Services, Inc., a separate
not-for-profit corporation, the Organization receives funding from the Kentucky
Doparfment of Mental Health/Intellectual Disabilities Services. The Organization also
receives payments from the Kentucky Medicaid program. Revenues from these two
programs account for approximately 91% and 87% of the Organization's service
revenues for years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. At June 30,2016 and
2015, amounts due from those agencies included in accounts receivable were
approximately $530,000 and $786,000, respectively.

Vulnerability Due to Certain Concenirations

The Organization's operations are concentrated in the health care industry. Inthe health
care industry, laws and regulations governing the Medicaid programs are extremely
complex and subject to interpretation. Compliance with health care industry laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as
significant regulatory action including fins, penalties and exclusion from the Medicaid
program. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
will change by a material amount in the near term. ’

Building Dreams, Inc.'s and Dream Works, Inc.'s primary assets are eight unit apartment
housing projects. The Organizations’ operations are concentrated jn providing housing
for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities. In addition, the
Organizations operate in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the
Orpganizations are subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations of
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to, HUD. Such
administrative directives, rules and regulations are subject to change by an act of
congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with
little notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the additional
administrate burden, to comply with the change.
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Note 15.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Going Concern

As of June 30, 2016, the Organization’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
$138,067. The Organization experienced net losses of $480,312 and $66,655 for the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and has experienced cash flow
challenges resulting in delays in paying certain vendors, provider taxes, and other
ongoing operating needs. These factors, as well as the uncertainty of cash flows from
operations during 2017 and the debt outstanding, create an uncertainty about the
Ozganization’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Management is actively implementing cost cutting measures, evaluating operations, and

pursuing more revenue stream opportunities that would increase cash flows. The ability
for the Organization to continue as a going concern is dependent on achieving goals
which would produce sufficient operating cash flows to meet vendor and debt
obligations during the year ending June 30, 2017. The consolidated financial statements
do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Organization is unable to
continue as a going concem.
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Dreams With Dream Building,

Liabilities and Net Assets Wings, Inc.  Works, Inc. _Dreams, Inc.  Eliminations Consolidated
Current Liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 42,633 $ 42,633

Line-of-credit 249,856 249,856

Accounts payable 155,156 155,156

Due to related organizations 23 §- 233 § 3711 §$ 897}

Accrued expenses 281,684 57 558 282,299

Total current liabilities 729,622 290 929 {897) 729,944

Tenant Sccurity Deposits Held in Trust ’ 1,784 2,218 4002

Long-Term Liabilities, less current maturities

Mortgages payable 500,615 500,615
Note payable to related party 62,950 3} 62,950
Total long-term liabilities 563,565 563,565
Total liabilities 1,203,187 2,074 3,147 (897) 1,297,511
. N\
Net Assets

Unrestricted .
Undesignated 1,206,342 666,391 951,496 2,824,229
Board designated 100,000 100,000
1,306,342 666,391 951,496 2,924,229
Temporarily restricted 17,000 i 17,000
1,323,342 666,391 951,496 2,941,229

Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,616,529 $ 668465 § 954,643 § {897y $ 4,233740




DREAMS WITH WINGS, IRC, AND AFFILIATES DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES
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Form W"Q

(Rev. December 2014)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send fo the IRS.

Dreams With Wings Inc.

1 Name (as showr on your income tax return). Name is required on this fine; do not leave this fne biank.

' 2 Business name/disregarded entity name, #f different from above

[ individual/sole proprietor or
single-member LLG

the tax classification of the single-member owner.
L] Other (ses instructions) »

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:
CCorporation [ ] 8 Corporation [_] Partnership

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnarship) »
Nate. For a single-mernber LLE that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for

4 Exemptions {codes apply only to
ceitain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payes code (i any)
Exemption from FATCA reporiing
cade (f any)

(Appiies to accounts maintained outsios the U.S)

E] Trust/estate

§ Address fnumber, street, and apt. or suite no.)
1579 Bardstown Road

Requester’s name and address (optional)

6 City, stats, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40205

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 List account number(s) here {pptional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

| Part1 |

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, thig is generally your sccial security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your empioyer identification number {EIN). i you do not have a number, ses How to geta

TiN on page 3.

Note. if the account is in more than one name, see ths instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whase number to enter.

| Social security number

or
Employer

Partll Ceritfication

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am watting for a number to be Issued to me); and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {8} | am exernpt from backup withholding, or (b}  have not been notified by the intemal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report alf interest or dividends, or {¢) the IRS has notified me that | am

no fonger subject to backup withholding; and

3. lama U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s} enterad on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA repotting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 abave if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 doss not apply. For morigage
intersst paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA)}, and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, You are not reguired 1o sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. Ses the

instructions on page 3.

7

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person &

General Instructions

Section references are to the internat Revenue Code uniess otherwise rioted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 {such
as legislation enacted after we release It} Is at www.irs.gow/w8.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester} who is required to file an information
return with the 18S must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number {TiN}
which may be your social security number {SSN, individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN}, adoption taxpayer identification number {ATIN}, or employer
identffication number {EiN}, to report on an information return the amount paid to
you, or ather amount reportable on an information returm. Examples of information
retums include, but are not limited to, the following:

* Form 1098-INT (interest eamed or paid]}

« Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including thoss from stocks or miutual funds)

* Form 1098-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers)

» Form 1099-8 {proceeds from real estate transactions)

« Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions}

VAM/&”’” f“'l""}@

» Form (home mortgage interest), 1098-E {student loan interest), 1098-T
{tuttio
« Form 1099-C (canceled debi}
* Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alten), to
provide your correct TIN. N

If you do not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding, See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Gertify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2, Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a L.S. exempt payes. if
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.8. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected incoms, and

4. Certify that FATCA codefs) entered on this form {if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for furthar information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-8 (Rev. 12-2014)




Dreams with Wings, Inc. Budget
Fiscal Year 6/30/2018

Budget 7/17 - 6/18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Medicaid Income 4,083,000
Private Pay Income 314,000
Seven Counties Services Income 3,000
Supported Employment 42,000
Client Liabilities 11,000
Camp Related Income 317,000
Client Vacation 15,000
Miscellaneous Income 12,000
Total Income . 4,797,000
Expense
Respite Services-nonpayroll -
Behavior Supports 164,000
Community Hab./Day Program 590,000
Supported Employment Expense 202,000
Support Coordination Expense 155,000
Supported Living Expenses 519,000
Staffed Residence Expense 1,903,000
Family Home Provider Expenses 285,000
Other Program Costs 524,000
DSL Day Camp 54,000
Autism Camp 70,000
Administrative 845,000
Grant Expenses 9,000
Miscellaneous 5,000
Total Expense 5,316,000
Net Ordinary Income (519,000)
Other Income/Expense
Fundraising Income 434,000
Fundraising Expense 44,000
Net Other Income 390,000

Net Income (129,000)






